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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
(9:47 a.m)

CHAI RPERSON  CRI FFI S: CGood norning, ladies and
gent | enen. | appreciate your patience in giving us a few extra
mnutes to get organized here. Let me just state for the record
| got a sore armcarrying nost of this stuff in this morning, but
nonet hel ess, we're here and ready to proceed. So, with that, |
will call to order the Tuesday, My 7, 2002 special public
neeting of the Board of Zoning Adjustrments of the District of
Col unbi a.

M/ nane is Jeff Giffis. I am the Chairperson.
Wth nme today is the Vice Chair, M. Ann Renshaw. M. Curtis
Etherly also sitting as an appointnent. Representing National
Capitol Planning Conmission this morning is M. David Levy, and
representing the Zoning Conm ssion is M. Hannaham

Wth us today also is staff from the very far
right, Ms. Bailey, M. Hart. M. Nyarku will be out in a noment,
and our corporation counsel, M. Sansone.

| wel come you all here today. W have a lot to get
through, and | think we wll make it through everything. O
course, wth every public hearing that we have and special
nmeetings, we do ask that the quorum be maintained. Therefore, we
won't have any |loud outbursts or furtive actions in the chanber,
and |'msure that won't be necessary to repeat.

I would also just nention the fact that we would
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like you to turn off all cell phones and beepers at this time so
it doesn't disrupt any of the proceedings. I think it's fairly
clear that there is a television canera in the room also, so we
will of course make sure that that does not, in fact, disrupt any
of the proceedings as we continue through the norning.

Wth that, that is all | have for an opening.
Unl ess other programers have additional information, | think we
can nove onto our first decision case in the norning.

MR HART: Good norning, Board nenbers, M. Chair.
The first decision case this norning is Application No. 16785 of
33 New York Avenue, N E., LLC, pursuant to 11 DCMR 3103.2 for a
variance from the off-street parking requirenments under section
2101 for a public hall use in the G3-C District at Prem ses 39
New York Avenue, N E. That is Square 671, Lot 18.

The hearing dates on this case were Novenber 13,
2001, January 15, 2002, and the proposed decision dates were
March 5, April 2, and today, My 2, 2002. On the Novenber 13,
2001 public hearing, the Board requested several itens which were
filed. Upon review of the materials and a discussion with the
Applicant's representative and the Ofice of Planning, the Board
i ndi cated that substantial inprovenents with the project had been
made. However, additional fine tuning would be needed to resolve
all of the Board's concerns.

The Board schedul ed a decision on the application

for March 5, 2002 at its public meeting. At the March 5, 2002

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

6

public neeting, the Board determned that requested information
was necessary for their decision had not been provided, and
therefore the decision. In a letter to the Board dated March 25,
2002, the Applicant requested a postponenent of the Board's
decision from the April 2, 2002 to May 7, 2002 public neeting.
The Board granted the Applicant's request that its decision be
postponed to My 7, 2002 public meeting. Their letter dated
April 9, 2002 advised the Applicant that this would be the |ast
post ponerment of the Board's decision on this application.

The Applicant was fully inforned that if the
requested information was not submitted by the specified date,
April 26, 2002, the Board would be forced to make a decision
without the benefit of the requested infornmation. By tel ephone
conversations on April 24 and 30, 2002, and a letter dated May 1,
2002, staff was informed by investigator difton Chanbers for the
Al cohol Beverage Division of the Mtropolitan Police Departnent
about the situation relating to this case.

I nvestigative chanbers reported that M. Bundu had
been warned nore than once by the Gty about serving alcohol
without a license at the subject site. The inspector also
inforned staff that a warrant was being prepared for M. Bundu's
arrest as of Wadnesday, My 1, 2002. The participating Board
nenbers in this case, M. Giffis, M. Renshaw, M. Levy, M.
Etherly, and M. Anthony J. Hood. The application is now before

the Board for decision.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Thank you very much, M.

Hart. It's also cone to ny attention that perhaps this sound
isn't working so well, but we have sonebody |ooking at it, so
hopefully we will get that cleared up before we nove well into
t he day.

In light, Board nenbers, of the fact that we do
have a large submission that came in very recently, M. Hart has
outlined essentially what it was, and that is fromthe Covernnent
of the District of Colunbia Al cohol Beverage Regul ation
Admi nistration Conpliance Division, | would like to step away
from our normal procedures at this point because | believe that
the Applicant is in the audience and asked just briefly if he

m ght be able to address sone of the issues that were brought up.

[f I'"m not mstaken, you are M. Bundu. If you
woul dn't mind turning on the mcrophone and then just introducing
yoursel f with your nane and address.

MR BUNDU: M/ nane is Francis Bundu. I live in
Washi ngton, D.C., 1348 Shepherd Street, N W

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  kay. M. Bundu, as M. Hart
has obviously laid out very well, we have been through this quite
a few tines, and we have had great patience, and have given anple
opportunity to submt, frankly, the conplete procedural
docunentation that we needed in order to deliberate and nake a

deci sion on this.
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However, I'mcalling you up right now in |light of
the fact of this new investigative report, and | wonder if you
woul dn't take two nminutes. First of all, have you seen it?

MR BUNDU:  Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Ckay, and you've had tine to
read it and understand everything that's in there?

MR BUNDU: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Can you take two
m nutes of your tine and just enlighten the Board as to what this
ci rcunstance is?

MR BUNDU: Yes, sir. The data -- | could not
renmenber the date he visited there. M. Chanbers visited there.

| was not there. W have a report and a flyer. There's a flyer
here presenting a gentleman who is a menber of ny country who has
ki dney problens, and dialysis. The commttee in Washington, the
Australia committee in Washington, Philadelphia, New York and
ot her places, according to the report in here, they were inforned
in all these cities to pay for his sick |eave. It costs over
$150, 000. The close relatives of this gentleman contacted ne

about going there to call the country people to donate noney.

Nothing was sold in that place, and | was never
aware of taking beer or wine there. So, | was sick that night.
| went there, but | left, just to nake sure they were there.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay, and that's one of them

It seems that this report is actually indicating nunerous
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events. In fact, there are photographs docunenting alcoholic
containers in the facility itself.

MR BUNDU: Those containers, actually the night
we're tal king about because the gentleman work in there, he took
this picture. He took the picture of the containers that they
were using, but he said we were selling alcohol. W don't sell
al cohol .

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Do you sublet the

pl ace?
MR BUNDU. No.
CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  So, it's under your control?
MR BUNDU. We sublet it to other people to use it?
CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Yes.
MR BUNDU: Yes, these people | give them the
pl ace.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Cay. Now, in your
application and your testinony, you indicated that no alcoho
woul d be served, whether it's for sale or not.

MR BUNDU. Right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  How do you reconcile the fact
that first of all, you're out of conpliance with your current C
of O Secondly, you are, in fact, selling, not getting into the
details of whether you're selling. You are serving alcohol in
hi s space.

MR BUNDU: | didn't sell alcohol. Li ke | said,
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the plan was to raise fund for this gentlenan that is sick. They
went in there, they were sitting in the hall, and they give you
like ten dollars, 50 dollars. They got free food. They drink.
Now, | told them point blank that | don't have al cohol |icense
her e. They said they are going to sell soda and food to raise
noney because this area was expected to raise sone noney to send
to this guy.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Right. No, | understand what
the fundraiser is, and | don't think we have a problem with the
f undr ai ser. You just made a statement that you, in fact, don't
have an al cohol I|icense yet.

MR BUNDU: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Are you planning to apply for
one?

MR BUNDU. Yes. Well, actually, no. 1 have to --
there is a function of daily basis.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Right, so you're going to
apply for permts for each specific function that will allow you
to serve al cohol ?

MR BUNDU:. |If the gentlenen are not -- the people
that want to rent the place, if they want to use it, only
approval of ABC, | wll let themuse, but | cannot do it without
their approval.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Do you see ny difficulty and

I think this Board's difficulty in |looking at your application
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and your testinony as inconplete in terns of this is entirely new
information? | nean, your testinony before the Board was that it
was supposed to be used and not for social gatherings that had
al cohol. Now, we actually have a Metropolitan Police report that
tells us no, in fact, you're looking to sublet it for, frankly,
ki nd of weekend parties?

MR BUNDU: No, this is not intention. The
intention of that place primarily and still is to nmeet for neet

and di scuss sonething about the Sierra Leone. They do eat there

They do drink there, but not alcohol. | have not decided to do
that. Like I just said, if sonebody were to use it for that
purpose, | would explain fully to himit's not nmeant for that.

If they get permission after the occupancy permt, you gave your
perm ssion fromthe ABC

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S:  Right, okay. Let me just put
it back into perspective because first of all, there's two things
| want to do. Board menbers, in light of this, | think we ought
to re-open the record and accept the Al cohol Beverage Regul ation
Admi ni stration's Conpliance Division investigative report, and if
there's no objections to that, not seeing any objections, we can
take that as a consensus. W have put it into the report.

Secondly, let nme just outline, which all Board
menbers know. This is actually a variance for off-street
parking, and the issue cones up of use in order to establish how

we were actually, as you recall, how we were actually going to
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establish what the parking requirenment was. So, we've kind of
stepped into a lot of the use that's going on only because trying
to define the assenbly, the occupancy.

W al so asked quite a bit and nunmerous tines for a
pl an docunentation in order to nake an assessnment of the parking
requirements. Wth that, | believe you' ve been joined by another
gentleman who night want to introduce hinself also for the
record. I"'monly going to take just two minutes to get through
this unl ess we have additional questions.

MR EN QLA Cood norning, ladies and gentlemnen.
M/ name is Eniola, EENI1-OL-A and | think | have been before
this Board several tines before regarding this application.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: That is very true. Four
times. This is your fifth.

MR ENIQLA: Yes, thank you. Al | have to say is
that everything that has been requested by this Board | think has
been subnitted. Now, the new issue is what |'m just trying to
understand. As far as |I'm concerned, as far as | know to this
date, there had been no usage for this property other than for a
gat hering place. W have established before this Board that
about only 45 people is the maximumthat is going to get occupied
during these neetings.

CHAl RPERSON CGRIFFI'S: How many people were at that
fundrai ser?

MR ENITQLA: | cannot exactly tell. One, | was not
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there. Secondly, this is sonething, people are not going to see
that. This is a donation. People don't give noney for this guy
and wal k away.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: How did you nmonitor the
occupancy |load of the second floor for any of the events? How
did you nonitor that you kept it to 45 people on that specific
event ?

MR ENNOLA: Well, in that regard, if | nmay speak,
there are two gentlenan over there that are always there for that
purpose. In fact, M. Bundu has gone to the extent of, when they
are at such a neeting, to have sonebody from-- as a security for
t he purposes of that.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: You nean a hired security
guard, or somreone that just is -- | don't understand what --

MR EN CLA No, the gentlenmen that are there are

always there for the cleaning up during these nmeetings. |In fact,
one of the neetings that will be held lately is regarding this
noney for the election coming up in Sierra Leone. | have not

seen anything in there that is soneone disruptive to the entire
public.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. W have, in part of
the submssion -- actually, it's stanped received April 9, 2002
by the Department of Finance and Revenue, but it's part of the
subm ssion package that has now been taken into the record.

There is an Al cohol Beverage Regulation Admnistration one day
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license application that would obviously allow for the serving of
al cohol for one day, one event, and that's the intention, if you
are allowed to proceed with this, that that's what you woul d do?

MR ENIOLA: Exactly.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Correct. The second page of
that, item nunber 16, indicates how nany persons are you
expecting to attend, and the application says 100.

MR EN QLA M. Chairman, | think that has been
corrected. The only thing | believe before this Board is that an
amended application was not submtted. QG herwise, we had
promised the fire department, the police departnent, each and
every one of the groups that we have nmet with, that we won't be
nore than 75 people at a tine in that building and in that public
hal | .

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: | understand that you said
that, but | have an application for a sublet, or however you want
to arrange it, that was filed April 10, 02 for 100 people. So,
it doesn't seemlike you' re conplying even with your own words.

MR ENNCLA: No, M. Chairnman, | think that is when
we originally applied. That was back |ast year in 2001. That
application has not been amended in any form

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Wien you say application, do
you nean application to this Board?

MR ENIQLA:  Yes, sir.

CHAl RPERSON CRI FFI S: Ri ght, okay. | understand
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what your application is. |'mnot sure you' re understanding the
fact that I'm finding a discrepancy with the application and the
testinony and the actual inplenmentation. But that being said, |
think it's clear what we have and what we have in front of us.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, could | just clarify?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: The application to which you're

referring is dated April 10, 2002.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI S: Dd | say sonething
different?

MR BUNDU: | don't have that.

CHAl RPERSON (RI FFI'S: 2002.

MEMBER LEVY: The Applicant indicated it was |ast
year.

MR BUNDU. First of all, we don't have that. W
don't have that here. Was that signed by us?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW It's signed by Mary
Ander son.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: Signed by -- I'm sorry, M.
Renshaw i ndicated it's signed by Ms. Mary Anderson.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  To whom you subl et .

MR BUNDU: That's the lady that got one day per
week, and we don't know about the --

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: She was using your space,

wasn't she?
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MR BUNDU: That's what |I'm saying, | don't know
about that request.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  How are you going to control
the people that you re going to have use your space?

MR BUNDU. Because | will tell them basically that
this is -- | didn't even see that. |If | had seen that, or if ny
signature is there or his signature, | don't know about it.

CHAI RPERSON (R FFI S: Ckay. Here's the problem

that | have. Even if we were to proceed and grant this, | think
we need to talk briefly about how still the parking requiremnent
and what would be required. If we were to do that, obviously

with this variance, we would, as nunerous of the reports that
cone in from the governnent agency has indicated, conditions.
W' re probably upwards of 12 or so.

I would have apprehension of granting this wth
conditions because | don't have the strong confidence that any
conditions would actually be conplied with. Let me have ot her
Board menbers speak to this.

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chair, if | may. | think you
sunmari zed the issue pretty well. The concern is that we had a
significant anount of testinmony regarding the use for the
Applicant's site. W have now substantial information in the
record which suggests very strongly that there are some different
uses that are taking place there.

| think the Board wunderstand that in this
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particular situation, you were operating -- you agreed to host a
fundrai ser, and we understand the seriousness of the subject of
that fundraiser. | think the Board probably has a couple of
options before it.

I think we have gotten the extent of the
clarification that we're going to get in this particular issue,
and M. Chair, | think you' re absolutely right when you say that
there are sone concerns. The Board probably could, of course,
just vote to nove forward with the decision today in this natter,
and if that were done, | would probably be inclined to vote
agai nst the application.

| think there probably is sone nerit in having sone
additional opportunity to clarify what questions still remain. |
will not that a submission that we have from Metropolitan Police
Department for its district dated March 18, did note that as one
of its proposed conditions or stipulations that the center would
be used as a neeting place for celebrations, birthdays, neetings,
and weddi ngs.

So, from kind of a subject matter standpoint, the
particular events that are at issue in the submssion that was
provided by the Al coholic Beverage Regulation Adninistration,

those events would probably be sonewhat consistent perhaps with

that stipulation. | know that, of course, that stipulation isn't
bi ndi ng. It's just a proposed stipulation, but that being said,
M. Chairman, | would probably advocate that we nove to perhaps,
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as you said, hold the record open, get sone additional
clarification on sone of these matters before noving forward.

CHAI RPERSON  (RI FFI S: Thank you very nmuch, M.
Etherly. Let ne also, just to refresh our nenory, | don't think
this Board ever noved in a direction that was requiring that no
al cohol i ¢ beverage be served or not served, sold or not sold. It
was an issue that was actually brought up by the Applicant, which
brings it obviously part of the record and obviously part of our
del i beration in terns of inpact.

Let's go to another issue that | don't think that
I've actually touched upon, and that is two things. One, M.
Bundu, do you recall submtting a letter from the owner of the
property allowi ng you to nake application for this relief?

MR BUNDU. Yes, that letter was subnitted to the
Boar d.

MR EN QLA If I'm not mstaken, M. Chairnan,
it's the very first time before we had the first interview we had
t hat. Then the second interview, they requested another
subm ssion directly from the owner of the property, which of
course was submtted al so. They are two separate letters from
the owner and should be in that file.

CHAl RPERSON Rl FFI S There are several issues
attendant to this, as |'m sure you're aware of seeing the
subm ssion that came in. In today's submission, there was an

i ssue that was brought up about the question of the existence of
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33 New York Avenue LLC because the fact that incorporation
docunents or certification could not be found. Who is Jerry
Schuf f ?

MR BUNDU: That's the owner of the property.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Shuff?

MR BUNDU:.  Yes.

CHAIRPERSON (R FFIS: S HUF-F?

MR BUNDU: It should be SHA UFFER Shauffer.

That was typo. He's right on the -- before you reach the bridge

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: | don't care where he lives.

VR BUNDU: The cab conpany, Royal District, and
they all are cab conpanies. He owns that whol e | and.

MR EN QLA M. Chairman, | believe that his
tel ephone number was on the letter, and | think he did request
that if the Board has any questions regarding this letter to have
hi m cont act ed.

MEMBER ETHERLY: And just for clarification, M.
Shauffer is the owner of 33 New York LLC?

MR ENIQLA: R ght, and 39 al so.

MEMBER ETHERLY: Wo is the owner of the property?

MR ENITQOLA: He is.

MEMBER ETHERLY: He is also the owner of the
property?

MR EN OLA: Yes.
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MR BUNDU. | pay right to him

MEMBER ETHERLY: So who is Pauline SHI-D A K-E-L?

MR ENI QLA M. Chairman, | don't think | have
that name fromthe owner.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Wll, the application for
certificate of occupancy for the African Community Center lists
the building owner as Pauline S-HI-D A K-E-L, 4545 Connecti cut
Avenue, N W

MR ENNOLA: M. Chairman, | believe that's one of
the property that -- it's not 33 New York Avenue. It's one of
the other properties surrounding that area when they asked us to
submt the names and addresses of all the properties that are
|ocated within the area that bel ongs to soneone el se.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  No, | think you're mistaken.
This is an application for a certification of occupancy for 39
New York Avenue, and the trade nane of the business is African
Comunity Center.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair?

CHAl RPERSON (RI FFI'S:  Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: | have an additional concern which
ties directly to the issue of parking in this application, and
that is that an additional submittal that we got from the
Applicant, which is a floor plan, which we did ask to be
subm tted. It's |abeled AO 1. I'm not sure that | have an

exhibit nunber. It was received May 11 in the Ofice of Zoning.
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It shows the space to be utilized as 7,045 square
feet. There is a floor plan which we did ask the Applicant to
submt, but it's unclear. The drawing that we have doesn't
indicate whether or not the entire 7,045 square feet would be
utilized for assenblies. Gven that there is no fixed seating,
which could give us a parking requirenent as high as 100 spaces
by ny calculations, the Ofice of Planning has reconmended an
occupancy limt of 45.

The Applicant has testified that they intend to
have an occupancy limt of 45. W know that there are two
al coholic beverage permt applications for 100 or nore people.
So, | think that these other issues tie directly to the issue of
parking, and | think we still have some questions as to how this
space is going to be utilized in order to determine what the
par ki ng requi renent shoul d be.

MR ENTQLA: If | may, | think the other areas that
are located right on that have already been approved for office
use. The only application before the Board is regarding that
all. That's it. The rest of it has been approved because |
think we submitted a copy of the certificate of occupancy for
those offices. A copy of it should be in the file as well. The
only question before the Board is just this, and that is a part
of the 7,000 square foot that we are tal ki ng about.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, it would be the

certificate of occupancy to which you just referred that lists
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the owner as soneone different. | think it says 1700 square
feet. |Is that correct?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: | think it's 17, 000.

MEMBER LEVY: 17, 0007

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Just a second. Let ne also
just bring up the fact that Exhibit No. 8 is a letter date July
24, 2001 to the BZA, and it is to certify M. Bundu and the
African Community Center is our tenant of the above-referenced.
As a result of said tenancy, we hereby authorize M. Bundu to act
as our agent for the purpose of obtaining a certificate of
occupancy as required for the African Comunity Center. It is
signed by M. Shauffer, as indicated, nmanaging partner for 33 New
York Avenue.

However, it is not on any letterhead, and | don't
have a nunber, as it was indicated, but be that as it may. Oh,
actual ly, he does put it here, 398 et cetera.

MR BUNDU: If you have it exact, the hall is right

her e. In fact, the Ofice of Planning advised me that | should
explain to you today that this area where the hall is is 811,
3, 011. | have the nap. That is the area. Al these areas here
on the side are storages. W're not using it. It's a big
bui I di ng.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, | wunderstand what M.
Bundu is saying. However, this drawing indicates -- it shows the

entire office space, and it shades an area of 7,045 square feet
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with no indication of what's going to be used by the Applicant
for assenbly.

Additionally, the certificate of occupancy for the
of fice space, under information of occupancy, says 1700 square
feet. The entire building is 17,000 square feet.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: | see.

MEMBER LEVY: So, even if you take 1700 square feet
out of 7,000, you still have a very large nunber of parking
spaces that appears to be required.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay.

MR BUNDU: May | say sonething about that, too?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S;  kay, the last thing.

MR BUNDU. The whole building is what the man is -
- you have over there. Now, this is the second floor we are
concerned. The first floor is a car wash. Now, if go past the
buil ding, between the building and MDonald's, there is a big
sign on the side. It says 12,000 square feet on the second
floor. W have little to do with the first floor.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Ckay. Do Board mnenbers have
any other questions of the Applicant at this tine? | appreciate
your time, gentlemen, and | would ask you just to take a seat,
pl ease.

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chair, just to junp start the
di scussion, and |'m definitely appreciative of the fact that we

did enable the Applicant to cone forward and give us sone
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additional clarification on some of the issues that have been
rai sed. If I recall correctly, we did have ANC support for the
application, of course, this body is bound to give that great
wei ght .

W have not had an ANC -- no one has, and | don't
think one has been requested, an ANC response regardi ng some of
the docunmentation that's been recently submtted. Per haps once
again, that gives ne sone confort with regard to getting sone
further clarification on this natter. | nmean, once again, we
could go one of two ways. W could just say no, this isn't going
to happen. W don't have the sufficient information. W vote to
deny the application. O we could take the opportunity to step
formard a few nore feet wth the Applicant and get sone
clarification on some of these issues.

| agree with M. Levy in that there are still sone
guestions which at this point are unanswered and do not support
the application for the proposed parking use. Question one,
being as to the use of the property. Question two, there still
just appears to be sonme lack of clarity regarding the ownership
status of the actual property. W're not talking about the
ownership status of the Applicant, 33 New York Avenue LLC, but
ownership as it relates to the property. | believe we got sone
clarification from corporation counsel that spoke to the need to
insure that the owner of the property concurs wth the

application being submtted to the BZA
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Wth those outstanding issues, you know, once
again, | think the question before us is very clearly, if we
proceed today, ny vote is to deny the application. However, |'m
suggesting that we get some clarification on these additional
i ssues, and | acknowl edge that that's step forward nuch farther
in this than perhaps we need to go, but I'minclined to be that
generous at this particular juncture.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW So, M. Etherly, did you
nove to deny?

MEMBER ETHERLY:  Thank you for that question, M.
Renshaw. No, that is not a motion to deny the application. %%
suggestion -- | won't put it in the form of a notion at this
juncture, but ny suggestion would be that there are still sone
i ssues that we need to get clarification on.

| would, one, suggest that perhaps sone type of
outreach, if not through the applicant, be nade to the ANC so the
ANC can get us some reaction to the recent docunmentation that was
submitted on behalf of the District of Colunbia regarding recent
events at the site. Wth that in mnd, nove forward on our next
deci sion date, or at a special neeting.

CHAI RPERSON  (RI FFI S: Thank you very much, M.
Etherly. | think that does, in fact, outline what's before us.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW | woul d make a noti on.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: dearly the Board
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VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chair?

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yes?

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW I would nake a notion
that this Board dismss w thout prejudice, understanding that the
Applicant can refile within 90 days. Do | hear a second?

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: | will second that. In fact
I will have you speak to the notion.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chairnman, | am
saying that because this Applicant has cone before the Board on
several occasions, nore than nost applicants before the Board of
Zoning Adjustrment. W have been very, very clear as to what we
were expecting. This was a variance for off-street parking for a
public hall.

W note in the recent submission from the Al cohol
Beverage Regulation Admnistration that the sublessees to the
African Community GCenter, Inc. put on their applications that
they woul d use needed street parking. W are looking to find to
have sonme kind of an arrangement whereby in this public hall,
there will be provisions for off-street parking

M. Levy brought up the fact that we still don't
have a grip on the nunmbers using this, even though we said 45,
and | thought that the Applicant wunderstood that, but the
subl essees don't seemto understand that there is a cap, nor does
there seem to be any way that the African Community Center is

nmonitoring the use of the hall when they sublet the space.
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Gven that, | think that we don't need to take this
any further. I would recommend that we dismss wthout
prejudice. As | have stated, the Applicant is able to come back
and refile within 90 days.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Very well said, M. Renshaw
Anyone el se want to speak to the notion?

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, | would just like to add
that | think this Board has been extrenely patient and extremely
acconmobdat i ng. W have a very busy schedule, and | think
di smissing rather than denying is al so generous, giving Applicant
an opportunity to come back before the Board again and take
anot her stab at it.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you, M. Levy. | would
absolutely agree with you. Anything el se?

Then all those in favor of the notion to disniss,
i ndi cate by sayi ng aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: The staff wll record the
vot e.

MR HART: The staff will record the vote as five
to zero to dismiss this case wthout prejudice, M. Renshaw
nmaki ng the nmotion, M. Giffis seconding.

CHAl RPERSON @RI FFI S: And M. Hart, do we have a

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

28

proxy in that? Is it appropriate?

MR HART: That is correct, M. Chair. M. Hood
has a proxy, and he also votes to dismiss. That would nake the
vote five to zero.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Thank you very much, M.

Is that all we have today? |If I'mnot correct in
that assunption, we can nove on to the next case. Let ne just
take a quick nonent while everyone gets organized here and the
staff gets organized. M. Bundu, | would suggest that you go
next door into the office and speak to the staff nenbers there.
Thank you.

MR HART: The next case before the Board is that
of 16791, Appeal of Father Flanagan's Boys Home by the Southeast
Ctizens for Smart Devel opnent. Before | get into this case, |
would like to point out two typographical errors and an adm ssion
that has been nade and correct them

In the docunent we referred to, we inadvertently to

a NG 6A It correctly should be NG 6B. In the voting, it was

nenber s partici pating. Boar d Menber M. Renshaw was
i nadvertently left off. She is one of the participating board
nmenbers.

This case was heard on Decenber 4, 2001, February
5, 12, 19 and 26, 2002. This is Appeal Nos. 16791 of Southeast

Ctizens Board of Smart Developnent and Advisory Nei ghborhood
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Conmmi ssi on 6B pursuant to DOVR Subsections 3100 and 3101 fromthe
admi ni strative deci si on of M chael D. Johnson, Zone
Admi nistrator, allowing the location of Father Flanagan's Boys
Home, Phase One. It is G2-A District at Premses 1308, 1310
1312, and 1314 Potomac Avenue, S.E. That is in Square 1045, Lots
134, lot 135 is and added, Lot 136 and Lot 137. Please note that
your correct |lot nunbers are 134, 135, 136, and 137.

The Board requested subm ssions proprietary to this
deci sion neeting. The subm ssions that were nade include a post-
hearing brief of the District of Colunbia Zoning Admnistrator; a
subm ssion from the Southeast Gtizens for Smart Devel opnent,
which is ANC-6B; a brief of Appellant Southeast Gtizens for
Smar t Devel opnent , I nc.; District of Col unbi a Zoni ng
Administrator's Reply to Appellant's brief; Reply Brief of
I ntervenor Father Flanagan's Boys Hone; Reply of the Appell ant
District of Colunbia' s Proposed Findings of Fact and Concl usions
of Law and Qpi nion; Property Oaner's Reply, Proposed Findings of
Fact and Conclusions of Law, Appellant's Proposed Findings of
Fact and Concl usions of Law. These are subm ssions, M. Chair.

Participating Board nenbers in this case are M.
Giffis, M. Renshaw, M. Levy, M. Etherly, and M. Hannaham
The case is now before the Board.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you, M. Hart. Let ne
just say to the Board nenbers that | think we should junp right

into this because | think this will be sone val uabl e discussion
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if not perhaps even brief argunment, and | think this is an
important part of our deliberative process. Cearly this has
taken great inportance with this Board, and this Board | know has
-- each individual has taken an incredible amount of time to go
through and | ook at all of the docunmentations that were subnmtted
and that were accepted into the record.

| think that, in fact, it has evidenced quite a few
things to this Board, perhaps even touching on the weakness of
sone of the zoning regulations and how they deal with facilities
like CBRS in the District and how we nmanage and bal ance the
comunity's requirenents for not being overwhelmed by a single
use, with the inportant balance of how we provide services for
needed populations in the city.

But that isn't really what was before us, and |
think that, in fact, the Board has taken great tine and diligence
in focusing and narrowing exactly what is before us today. I
think that this Board clearly has renained inpartial to that and
focused upon that.

Certainly we can walk into an issue that was
sonewhat on the periphery, and |I'm hoping to say all of this so
we get it out of the way so we don't go into it in our
deliberations here, but | think it is clear that as all D.C
residents, that we are on this Board, we often are able to dream
or focus on areas that might have the best and hi ghest use. W

may be di sappointed with certain uses that conme into it, but that
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is clearly not what we are deciding today.

Let nme just confirm of course, all Board nenbers
have read all the recent subm ssions. W do have findings of
facts and conclusions of law. | would hope it up for discussion
at this time for Board nmenbers.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chairman, | would like to junp
directly to one specific issue that was discussed at great |ength
in this case that was testified to by all parties in the case,
and that is a central issue, and that's the definition of the
word facility.

Al of the parties on at |east one or probably nore
occasions testified and provided witten submssions taking
various attenpts at defining the word facility, testifying that,
in fact, the zoning regulations did not contain a definition of
the word facility. The Zoning Administrator testified at one
point that a facility, since it was not defined, was therefore
the same as a building, whhich is defined in the zoning
regul ati ons

So, | want to point out one thing that they've cone
across in our deliberations, and that is the definition of the
word facility that applies to the zoning regul ations

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Let me just interject because
| think there is testinony on the record by a M. Lourenco who
actually refuted that and stated that it could be nore than one

buil ding, but | understand. | think where you're going with --
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MEMBER LEVY: You're correct. That is correct, but
even in the findings of fact and conclusions of law from the
various parties, there was reiteration of the lack of definition
of the word facility. So, if you allow nme just to wal k through
that, | think it's worth sone di scussion by the Board.

Beginning in Title 11, | believe this is Section
199, is that correct?

CHAl RPERSON (RI FFI'S: Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: Wiich is basically the section that
lays out definitions. There's a definition for community based
residential facility, and that is a residential facility for
persons who have a common need for treatnment, rehabilitation,
assi stance, or supervision in their daily Iliving. Thi s
definition includes, but it's not limted to facilities covered
by D.C Law 2-35, otherwise known as the Comunity Residence
Facilities Licensure Act of 1977.

Now, if you go to that act, the 1977 act, what you
find is a definition of the word facility. I should note that
the 1977 act was actually an anmendnent to a 1974 regul ati on, No.
74-15, called Health Care Facilities Regulation. However, the
definition of the word facility is the same in both, and so I'l|
read fromthe 19 -- well, either one.

This is from the 1974 regulation. Facility is
defined as the overall organization and program and services,

including staff personnel, the building or buildings, equiprment
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and supplies necessary for inplenentation of health, nursing, and
shel tered care services

So, | just put that on the table for discussion.
The word facility is, in fact, defined. The definition is, in
fact, referenced directly in the zoning regulations, and |I'd sat

that's the definition of facility that would apply in this case

| guess | should further point out or enphasize
that it refers to tw things that | think are particularly
i nteresting. ne is the overall organization and program and
services, including staff personnel. The other is that it refers

to the building or buildings, apparently indicating that a
facility may consist of nore than one buil ding.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good, and | do think that
brings great qualification in ternms of building or buildings.
Cearly I think in this definition of facility can be several
bui | di ngs.

| think we need to go, then, in terns of | ooking,
if I'mfollowing your train of thought, |ooking at the overall
organi zation and program and go to the testinmony in the case that
was presented to us. | think there is in the record the outline
of the programs that each of these homes was to be run

i ndependently, if I'm not mnistaken. Actually, |'m not m staken

| do recall that they have the individual parents,

the foster parents that would be in the houses that would run the
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house. It would provide the transportation, the shopping, the
day to day program of the house. How does that fit into the
definition that you have evidenced now fromthe 1974 register?

MEMBER LEVY: I think you're correct. There was
testinony about -- that sone facets of the operation of each
dwel ling would be carried on solely by the adult nenbers of the
dwel ling. However, there was also testinony that there would be
sone centralized functions that would be provided to each
dwel ling by Father Flanagan's, and ny recollection is that those
include provision of the vehicle, nmaintenance of the vehicle,
sone shared recreation space, some share adm nistrative support,
and also | believe, and correct me if I'mwong, but there was a
share scheduling of social worker visits by the overall
organi zation along that |ine.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: I guess where |'m going to,
and | believe that is the case, where at |east the social workers
were hired on as the nain organization. Where do you draw the
l[ine? \Where is it independent, or is everything connected? |Is
an organization in the city that owns numerous houses throughout
the city, one facility based on the centralization of the
ownership, which is obviously a piece in this, or is it the
centrality of the managenent of the staff that may be independent
to each of the facilities?

MEMBER LEVY: I think it's inportant to stay

focused on this particular case, which is for four building
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constructed at, | believe, Potomac and Pennsylvania Avenues.
Keeping in mnd just those four buildings, | would argue that
there's enough centralized managenent going on there to consider
those four to be one facility rather than four facilities. I
agree that there is some independent operation going on, but |
think under the definition of facility, there's enough in conmmon
that these would qualify as one facility rather than four.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  So, your indication with this
coment is that the Zoning Administrator actually erred in his
interpretation or in the lack of finding when looking to a
definition of facility?

MEMBER LEVY: That's correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  How do you address
-- in fact, it was either the reply or one of the finding of
facts or conclusion of law, that this was a case of first
i mpression, and we had all the zoning administrators testify that
this was a unique sonething that had not happened before with
four separate being directly adjacent to each other. Reconciling
the fact that there is a previous BZA order that perhaps |ays out
the scenario of how this was to be acconplished, and that being
i f you subdivided each of the |Iots and nade independent |ots and
i ndependent buil di ngs, they would be individual facilities.

MEMBER LEVY: And then | think we should definitely
di scuss the point before we |leave the other point, | think the

i nportant testimony of the Zoning Adm nistrator went to the fact
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that -- he testified that, in fact, there was no definition of
the word facility when, in fact, | think it was fairly easy and
frankly, | don't know why none of the parties picked up on it.

It was fairly easy to see in Section 199 the reference is clear.

The Zoning Administrator also testified that there
was no reason to look beyond the lot line of each individual
application. So, you know, | think just that perhaps he didn't
go far enough.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chai r man?

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI' S: Yes.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  Just to add that there
is no evidence in the record that the past ruling was considered
by the owner of the subject property, and again, the Zoning
Administrator did not rely on that, and has testified so to on
that previ ous deci sion.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  That's perhaps a good point.

I'mnot sure | totally agree with it. | mean, with the amount
of subm ssion and the amount of discussion on it, no one -- well,
I think we can bring that up in a bit.

I think M. Levy has stepped on clearly a direction
of an error that has happened in the interpretation or at |east
in the processing.

MEMBER LEVY: Maybe if | could just follow up on
t hat. I think it's inmportant to discuss the issue of the

previous BZA order, but before we nove on too far, 1'd like to
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just also point out that the Zoning Administrator testified that
he did not consider the Conprehensive Plan in his decision.

Now, there was a lot of discussion about whether or
not the Conprehensive Plan should apply or not apply if it's in
conflict with the zoning regulations. | think the fact that the
Zoning Adnministrator testified that he did not even consider the
Conpr ehensi ve Pl an as a probl em

If he had considered the Conprehensive Plan and
then decided that it was in conflict and the zoning regul ations
overrul ed the Conprehensive Plan or however it was that he put
that, | think that would be a different natter altogether, but in
fact, he testified that he did not consider the Conprehensive
Plan, which he is required to do. | think that's an error as
wel I .

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And what woul d he have done -
- | would agree also. | think it is fairly direct, and it's been
established the fact that the Zoning Administrator should, in
fact, look to the Conprehensive Plan, but as | think has been
strongly argued, and | would agree with, that it is not the
regulations, and if there is, in fact, any sort of discrepancy
bet ween the two, obviously the zoning regul ations rule.

MEMBER LEVY: | think the question at hand -- |
can't speculate as to what he would have done had he consulted
the Conprehensive Plan, but | think it is apparent that in

general, not having |ooked further into the definition of the
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word facility, not having even consulted the Conprehensive Pl an,
but had he done those two things, it nmay have raised sone
questions in his mnd as to whether or not this case should be a
speci al exception.

| think that, in general, the Zoning Adm nistrator
did not go far enough in his work to nmake that decision

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chai r man?

CHAl RPERSON (RI FFI'S: Yes.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW | renenber questioning
the Zoning Administrator at |ength about the Conprehensive Pl an,
specifically 112.6. That is the interpretation of the District
elements, and it is so very clear in that docunment, and the
Zoning Admnistrator is nentioned by name, as we are, the Board
of Zoni ng Adj ust ment .

W shall evaluate the proposal in conjunction wth
the applicable sections of the Conprehensive Plan and the
Conprehensive Plan maps. |If the Zoning Adnministrator had stepped
back from this, he saw these applications comng before him at
one tine, a single EIS form the sane addresses, that it would be
worth his while in taking a look at this as a facility and then
opening this up to the special exception process, which would be
the best route to go in this respect.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Anything else on the
Conpr ehensi ve Pl an?

Let nme bring up another issue in terns of what we
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were offered in the record in terns of the Appellant's case. How
much are we relying on that in order to go in the direction that
the Board is going? | bring that up because | think we need to
address several things that were heard but also were discussed in
the findings of facts and conclusions of law and sone of their
replies. I mean, we do have the Appellant's expert w tnesses
testifying that, in fact, and | don't have the exact wording in
front of me, but that the Zoning Admnistrator followed the
zoning regulations to the letter of the | aw

There was a lot of talk of the intent of the zoning
and the spirit of the zoning, which I have good understandi ng of.

| think that intent and spirit is further defined by | ooking at

the Conprehensive Plan, but clearly, | think that it's been said
that the Conprehensive Plan doesn't stand alone as a regulating
docunent .

Was there in the Appellant's case strong enough
evidence for us to view the Zoning Adm nistrator's interpretation
of each of the separate pernit applications that this was, in
fact, not separate facilities.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, if | could, I'Il just
speak specifically to the point that | nade about the definition
of the word facility.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: | understand that.

MEMBER LEVY: But | would just reiterate that none

of the parties relied on that definition, including the
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Appel | ant.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: R ght.

MEMBER LEVY: And so on that point, | would say
that the Appellant, in fact, did not make the case specific to
the definition of the word facility. | believe they relied on

Webster's, as did the Zoning Adnministrator.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  And were in the regul ations,
to help ny thinking of it, would there be a requirenent for the
Zoning Adnministrator to keep a log? For instance, if -- | know
we don't want to delve too much in hypotheticals, but if these
permt applications had been staggered by several years, would
t here have been an opportunity for such review?

MEMBER LEVY: I think it's inportant not to
specul ate on what that m ght have been. | think the inportant
point is whether or not the Zoning Adm nistrator, in |ooking at
the regul ations, could have reasonably been expected to notice a
reference to the definition of the word facility, and | would
argue that yes, it was fairly clear where to go.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Right, but once you have the
definition of facility in front of you, which we do now, do we
have the testinony that actually goes to the fact that would join
all these as a single facility? |Is there the strong testinony
that we can rely on?

MEMBER LEVY: | think there's a lot of testinony to

that point. It obviously does not go specifically to the
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definition of facility that I'mreferring to, or that the zoning
regul ati ons refer to.

| think that the Appellant spent quite a bit of
time and effort testifying to the fact that these were one
facility and not four, and gave various reasons for that. Ve
just didn't go directly to this particular definition.

They did, however, go to the issues that are
contained in the definition. They spent a lot of tinme testifying
about the operation of the facilities and how that was rel evant
to whether or not they should be considered as one facility as
opposed to four. That idea that, the phrase of the operation, or
it's contained directly in the official definition. So, | would
say that they did testify to that, and it's rel evant.

Perhaps the point that wasn't driven hone was the
i ssue of one building versus multiple buildings, specifically the
being all owed as part of our facility.

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chairman, if | can junp in
here, | think M. Levy makes a rather conpelling case for this
Board | ooking to the definition, and perhaps by virtue of sone of
ny own background, it's always helpful to cone back to the
definition itself and keep that squarely in front of us.

The definition that M. Levy has cited, the overall
organi zation and program and services, including staff personnel,
the building of buildings, equipnment and supplies necessary for

i npl ementation of health, nursing, and sheltered care services,
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overall is a very all-inclusive word in ny |exicon. The
testinony that we've received, sone of the testinony that was put
forward by the Appellant, some of the testinony that was provided

by the Appellee, once again, spoke to a nunber of different

i ssues.

Wth regard to the overall organization and
programm ng services, including staff personnel, let's deal wth
that section first. W had some testinony regarding parent

teacher caregivers. W had testinmony which spoke to the fact by
virtue of ny notes that those individuals are considered to be
enpl oyees of Grls and Boys Town of D.C W understand, of
course, that shopping, food preparation will be done on a house
by house basis.

Additionally, each child, each tenant, will receive
an individualized treatnent plan prepared by l|icensed clinical
soci al workers. Testimony was provided that spoke to the fact
that each social worker would be responsible for two hones, and
that those social workers would once again be enployees of Grls
and Boys Town.

The question was raised on cross examnation
regardi ng how would utilities be handled at the site. There was
testinony and response that that would be handled by a site
financial coordinator or site financial officer. | don't believe
that testinmony got us into the level of detail as to whether that

site financial officer would be responsible for each individual
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hone, but once again, |ooking back to our definition of overall
organi zation and programing services, including staff personnel
there seens to be some continuity that crosses beyond lot I|ines
and boundaries here.

| think M. Levy has spoken already to the fact of
that building or buildings conponent, and | think inplicit in
some of the conversation that | just highlighted, we were
obviously talking about equiprment and supplies necessary for
i mpl enentation of health, nursing, and sheltered care services.

I think what you have here is a pretty
straightforward issue. Attorneys are prone to nake m stakes, no
doubt about that, but | think M. Levy is presenting a very clear
anal ysi s which, without too much | egal or nental gymmastics, gets
us to a definition that alnmost by its own terms suggests very
strongly and very clearly that we need to look at this overall
program inclusive of the nultiple buildings.

Now, does the inquiry stop there? | am somewhat
challenged by the question of whether or not that definition
allows us or enables the Zoning Adm nistrator, because | think we
have to be clear that we pretty nmuch stand in the shoes of the
Zoni ng Administrator. | think M. Levy has nade the case that
yes, there was an error. The error was that we did not |ook at
this definition.

If the Zoning Administrator did look at that

definition, however, do we still get to the same conclusion? So,
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I'm still grappling with whether or not that definition gets us
across lot lines, across lot boundaries. There was a lot of
di scussion about lot of record versus assessnent |ot and, quite
frankly, like | said, I"'mstill grappling with that.

My gut, ny instinct tell nme that yes, it does,
because once again, that's a very inclusive and expansive
definition. I recognize the concern of some of ny colleagues
about playing in hypotheticals because we're dealing with a very
real situation here, but I am swayed somewhat by a question that
M. Field raised regarding let's take this to the |ogical

conclusion and give thought to whether or not a Safeway on

Wsconsin Avenue versus a Safeway on Capitol HIl, are they one
facility.

M/ gut tells me no under this definition. | f
you're looking at the overall organization and progranm ng

services, including staff personnel, you would probably be able
to argue, sonewhat persuasively, that both of those Safeways,
separated by that distance, are primarily serviced by different
enpl oyees. Now, you know, you could raise, well, what if there
is an area nmnager who has responsibility for multiple stores?
Does that one position thereby make those two Safeways the sane
facility?

Once again, | think that would be a stretch here,
but given that definition, given sone of the testinony that's on

the record here, | believe M. Levy, once again, suggests in a
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sonewhat persuasive nanner, that there is a case here that when
there was an error, if the Zoning Administrator were to look to
this definition, that definition does then enable him to [|ook
forward into the overall program and operations of the Appellee
in this case.

Now, you raise a very interesting question, which
is what happens if these applications were staggered. What
happens if you have one application cone forward tonorrow and
then another application cone forward a couple of years later?

Once again, | believe the definition is very
instructive, and if the Zoning Adm nistrator had kept and would
continue to keep that definition firmy in mnd, | think he has a
tenplate, and | think he has a course over which he can follow to
get us to the conclusion that this is indeed one facility, and we
have to take into account the overall operations instruction.
Thereby, that gets us to a facility that has 24 individuals, and
that takes us out of the basis for the pernit that the Zoning
Adnmi ni strator had in front of him

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chair?

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Let me just respond briefly,
because | think you' ve brought on where | was trying to go wth
this, that M. Levy has certainly evidenced the definition, but
again | go to well, how was it then interpreted? How does this
fit into that definition that we now have in front of us? Was

there testinmony by the Appellant that gave argunent that put this
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as a single facility or as a total single unit?

| think there was strong testinony, and | think
that M. Washington was the expert wtness, that each of the
homes were going to be run independently, and we have gone
through some of the specifics of that. | don't know if you said,
but that they were all to be separately licensed, and the foster
famlies were going to run these independently. M point is how
are we -- what facts are we basing our idea that the zoning
adm nistrator interpreted or did his interpretation incorrectly
when we've evidenced the fact that his first mistake was the
mnimal facility, but how were we then to nake the interpretation
of whether it is or it isnt?

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, if | could before you nove
onto that point, | think it's inportant to clarify to respond to
a comment that M. Etherly made, and | just want to point out
that this definition that | cited is specific to a use. So,
there was a lot of testinony and discussion about what about a
grocery store, what about an apartnent building. This, the
definition of facility, is specific to a particular type of use
that doesn't include those. So, it's inportant.

| also would just reiterate that | think it's
inportant to not speculate what if these four honmes were in four
different parts of the city because the case before us is that
there were four, 1'll say structures, four buildings on adjacent

lots. | think it's inmportant to keep that in nind.
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M. Chair, | didn't nmean to nove on from your
point, but I wanted to clarify that before you got there.

CHAl RPERSON CGRIFFIS:  And M. Chair, if | may, M.
Levy raises -- let nme just do that first point. That's an
excellent point, and | agree with you 100 percent. The reason
why |I'm attenpting to kind of grapple wth this issue of
hypot heticals or kind of what if speculation is there's alnost a
first inpression kind of feel to this.

Goviously, we're going to take a lot of tine today,
a lot of time filling out this record, and really putting sone
nmeat on this bone because we're tal king about the inplenmentation
of a rule that I|'m sure is going to come up again, not only at
this particular ward but throughout the city. So, I'mtrying to
be as broad as | can with the conversation so that there is sone
gui dance and some clarity here, because this is going to come up.

That first point, M. Levy, | can't agree with you
nore, and | just believe it's an excellent point to raise, that
the facility definition here that we're speaking about is very
specific to a use. So, that does in ny mnd put to sleep sonme of
the concerns about broader ramfications for this reading.

To conme back to the Chairnman's point once again,
however, | would subnit that we have sonme conpelling facts which
are on the record regarding the parent teacher caregivers and the
fact that they are enployees of Grls and Boys Town. That

suggests that there is going to be a certain comonality as it
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relates to conpensation, as it relates to benefits, as it relates
to direction. | think it just is comon sense. | don't think
it's too nuch of a quasi-judicial |leap to change that.

As they are enployees of Grls and Boys Town, there
is going to be sone unanimty with regard to how they carry out
their duties and their responsibilities. Once again, two hones
per social worker, licensed clinical social workers, who also are
enpl oyees of Grls and Boys Town based on the testinony and the
notes that |'ve taken

That, too, gives ne a substantial sense that when
you look at staff and personnel, we're talking about a single
facility here. So, just in response to that particular issue,
M. Chair, and the site financial officer

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ms. Renshaw?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Yes, thank you, M.
Chai r man. W're looking at the Zoning Administrator's
administrative decision in this case, and we've gone through the
definition of facility by M. Levy and M. Kudos, and we've also
gone over the organizational staff and structure, the centra
hires and intake, and | just want to reference the testinony of
Pat Harden, who was brought into the case to talk about the
evi dence of central administration of the facility.

W' ve tal ked about the Conprehensive Plan. | want
to talk about the land use inpact of the central facility. This

is certainly on the nminds of the community. W have had, and it
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was brought to the attention of the Zoning Adnministrator, the
comunity's opposition to granting pernits for the building of
four separate units, ANC-6B s constituents as it stated in
material provided the Board, appeared before governnent agencies,
and appeared before the ANC, and the ANC was objecting to these
applications, separate applications.

| would state that the community's opposition to
this with what we have discussed this norning, that we can nove
ahead and perhaps determne, have the Board determine at this
point that the Zoning Administrator did err and then di scuss what
the next steps are from that, but to perhaps have a two-pronged
vote and nake the first notion that we believe that the Zoning
Adm nistrator did err and thus, we are voting in favor of the
Appel | ant .

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Thank you, Ms. Renshaw.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW Do | have a second?

MEMBER ETHERLY: So seconded, M. Chairman.

CHAI RPERSON R FFI S: Cay, j ust for t he
reiteration here, we have a motion to grant the appeal ?

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S: It has been seconded.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, 1'd like to ask a question
regarding the notion on the table. Wiat | heard was that the
notion was for a finding that the Zoni ng Admi nistrator erred.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: R ght.
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VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW R ght .

MEMBER ETHERLY: Is that different than a granting
of the appeal? That's the question. I guess | would ask M.
Renshaw to clarify what the notion actually is.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW "Il go back and
clarify, and we'll look to the secondary of the nmotion, to agree
in this case, hopefully. Let's do it this way, that | would nove
that we state that the Zoning Adm nistrator erred in his decision
on this case, on the four different

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay, and you're looking to
take stages in ternms of your notion and progressing that way?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Yes, we'll do it that
way.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Okay. There's a notion. Is
that seconded?

VMEMBER ETHERLY: I would continue to profess ny
second to that notion.

MEMBER LEVY: I'm sorry, further clarification,
pl ease. That the Zoning Adninistrator erred specifically
relative to the two points we've discussed, or what in
particular? Just so | know what |'mvoting on, please.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW That he erred in
granting four permts. |In other words, dividing this and saying
that they are separate units on single lots, that this is a

facility. It is a central organization. It is a facility.
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Therefore, the count is going to be inportant. I nstead of six,
we' re | ooking at 24.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ckay. Let's have new
di scussion on that notion. Any other questions or clarifications
that are needed.

MEMBER LEVY: I guess ny question is does it go
specifically to the points we've discussed regarding the
definition of the word facility and regarding -- and does it
include anything having to do with the Conprehensive Pl an? I
guess we should ask that directly. That's what |'m wondering.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW As | stated in the
preface to the notion, that we had |ooked at the definition of
facility. W had discussed this norning the organizational staff
and structure, the central hires and the intakes that need us to
believe that this is a central organization. W talked about the
Conprehensive Plan and the fact that the Zoning Adm nistrator
should have |ooked to the Comprehensive Plan for sone policy
gui dance. He did not do so.

That there is a land use inpact of this central

facility, that because of the land use inpact of the central

facility, we are looking to the community. The need for somne
community hearings, i.e. a special exception which the Zoning
Admi ni strator should have pointed towards. The comunity nade

its feelings known very early to the Zoning Admnistrator and

certainly to the advisory nei ghborhood comm ssi on.
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The advisory neighborhood conm ssion cane out
against this and is arguing for a special exception. So,
therefore, | nmnove that the Board state in the first leg of
deciding this case that we maintain that the Zoning Adm ni strator
erred in his decision.

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chair, if | may, | think M.
Levy's is raising a good point, though. Pi ecenealing this |
think is going to be very inportant and walking towards it very
sl oW y. My colleague put a lot of stuff out there that we've
gone over, and | want to be sure that we're not incorporating all
of that because there are still some conclusions in there that |
think we have to get to.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW M. Etherly, why don't
you put the notion on a diet, cone back, and we'll see if we
can't shape this accordingly.

MEMBER ETHERLY: So, the maker of the notion is
wi thdrawi ng the notion for further discussion?

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW | am aski ng the seconder

of the notion if he would like to propose a refinement to the

noti on.

MEMBER ETHERLY: | know ny col | eague, M. Hannaham
wants to get in on this. | would alnost be inclined to hold off
on our notion's practice for a hot noment because | think we

probably could nerit sone additional discussion, but |'m heading

in the direction where you're at.
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This is the tinme

MEMBER ETHERLY: Yes, | would agree with you.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: M. Hannahan®

COW SSI ONER  HANNAHAM I"'m a

little concerned

about the precedent here, and that we be very careful in the way

we' ve handl ed this.

aware of this particular

M/ judgnment is that even had the Admi nistrator been

provision that we just cited today, his

decision would not have nmade any difference to him | don't

think that his mndset was such that he had that sense of

creativity that you m ght

operations all

it's pretty

Also, the know edge perfected

over the country and has for

evident that they are an

have expected froman adm nistrator.

of Boys Tows

decades. |  nean,

organi zation that

coordinates its activities. The fact that these are coll ocated

in one case, i

t's pretty evident that anybody who really took a

ook at this and have a different |evel of appreciation.

Nor do | expect anything that

we would do here

today to change that mindset wthin the bureaucracy. It would

still go on where people would look at this as the Admi nistrator

told us, you know.

definition we have just

He woul d have a very narrow interpretation.

| think that even if we held before him the

di scussed and that we've discovered, too,

recently, | don't think that would change the way he approached

(202) 234-4433
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this at all. That's why | think it's inportant for us to be
careful in the way we shape our decision and our findings because
this is going to conme back again.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Good. Thanks you very nuch.
That's inportant information to bring in, and | think there was
testinony, and the Zoning Administrator's testinmony was in fact
the mechanical nature for which he reviews applications. | think
that is worthy of sone discussion about whether that, in fact, is
the correct manner, or how much latitude and interpretation the
Zoning Adm nistrator is allowed

M. Hannaham nakes a strong case saying that even
with, in fact, the definition that mght have been in front of
the Zoning Adm nistrator at that time, which we assune was not --
he may well have, and in fact, wuld have nade the sane

det er m nati on.

Again, | think this is conplex in terns of its
speci fics. | think there were errors made, and | think the
Zoning Administrator, we have touched on sone. I think the BZA

is in that also in terms of errors that were made in getting to
this specific situation. | do refer to the past BZA order.

| also have great difficulty in deliberating on a
lot of information that we, in fact, | think -- we've warned
oursel ves against hypotheticals, but we are, in fact, somewhat
adding to the evidence of the record itself. I don't have

problems with the definition. | think that is inportant, and it
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is part of the record. It's part of the register, but when we
then start crafting an Appellant's argument, | have difficulty
Wi th.

My direct point, | think, is | was, w thout going -
- well, | think there is lengthy discussion that supports the

fact that the Appellant actually didn't neet their burden. I
think we can, in fact take, and | think Ms. Renshaw is taking us
perhaps in a good direction so that we mght evidence sone of the
errors that did conme about, but where that leads us is what's
giving me sone difficulty.

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chair, if | may, M. Hannaham
raises a good point, and you reinforced it by speaking to the
frequent phrase that this was a nechanical process. For what
it's worth, let me just sinply say with regard to how far
concei vably does this argunent go in ternms of crafting a case for
the Appellant or the Appellee, but perhaps in this case naybe the
Appellant is -- yes, | would just sinply say that, | nean, the
hi storical jurisprudence of this country is replete with exanples
where the court, thank God, decided to go a little farther from
what was put before it.

I don't think we're necessarily being overly
expansive here, and | would be the first one to agree with you
that expansive interpretation and jurisprudence is perhaps not ny
cup of tea all the tine, but | feel that we're still very much

within safe harbor here with regard to this definition and where
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we' re headi ng. Ganted, it would have been great if the
Appel l ant and witnesses had walked in here with this, but you
know, once again, mstakes before the bar are unknown, and |
don't think that this necessarily is a fatal one or prevents us
fromparsing this definition out and trying to determ ne what the
i npact is.

M . Hannaham rai ses a good point, which is kind of
the next part of the conversation that we'll get to at sone
point, which is even if you accept this definition, does that
still result in an error that would have changed the outcone of
the Zoning Adm nistrator's case, and that's why | was inplying to
agree with where ny colleague, Ms. Renshaw, and | think M.
Levy's questions regarding about parsing out this conversation so
that -- 1'lIl back up to say perhaps we need to be very nechani cal
in how we deal with this conversation.

The first part of it is is there a definition of
facility out there that gets sone of this other stuff in that
everyone's been so hyped to talk about. | think very clearly, we
have a case in front of us where there is a definition. The fact
that soneone did not raise that definition doesn't mean that we
shoul d neverthel ess not take note of it because the definition is
still binding | aw

Corporation counsel has told us that this is still
bi nding | aw. M. Levy didn't reference it, but upon what |'m

sure will be some avid research on the part of a lot of people
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with legal backgrounds, tonight, tonorrow, next week, whatever,
you'll find that the act containing the definition has also been
subsequently amended twice, but the definition is still intact.

So, it's law, and we have to take cogni zance of it,
and | think it's appropriate to continue to have that
conversation about if you accept that definition, and | think we
shoul d, what then does that mean the Zoning Adm nistrator shoul d
have done, and does that dictate an outcome in this case that
woul d have been different.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, again, | would caution us
against being too speculative. I think we should proceed
cautiously. I think it nakes sense to have several notions to
consi der the today. I'm not sure | agree with M. Etherly's
reasons for doing that, but |I do think there are reasons enough
for proceeding in that way.

I would agree with you, M. Chair, that the
Appellant's testinmony didn't quite get us where they perhaps
intended to get us in terns of extending their case on certain
poi nts. However, they spent quite a bit of time talking about
what is the definition of the facility, and it was that testinony
which lead us to actually wonder, you know, do we have a
definition of facility in the zoning regs, and there it is, and
exactly what it is. So, | think it is directly related into
getting us to this point of deliberation.

CHAI RPERSON CRIFFIS:  Ckay. | don't disagree with
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that. I think the conclusion of what happens wth that
definition is what |'m struggling with.
MEMBER ETHERLY: |'msorry.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: No, pl ease.

MEMBER ETHERLY: No, I'msorry. | apologize. So,
is there conceivably a first notion? |'m not making the notion,
but I'm just trying to work through this. Is there a first

notion that can be nade that conceivably speaks to this first
threshold question of the Zoning Administrator did err in not
looking to the definition of facility as it is outlined in the
regs which reference, once again, D C Law 2-35, the Conmunity
Residents Facilities Licensure Act of 1977 and any subsequent
amendnments. That would be ny notion as to a first finding here.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW That would be your
recommended notion to the --

MEMBER ETHERLY: That would be ny recomended
not i on.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW To the maker of the
not i on?

MEMBER ETHERLY: That is correct.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW | woul d accept that.

MEMBER ETHERLY: So, just to restate, ny notion is
that we find that the Zoning Admi nistrator did conmmt an error by
not looking to the definition of facility as it is contained

within the DCVMR wunder the definition of community based
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resi denti al facility, which of course contains subsequent
definitions relative to this case, and particularly vyouth
residential care home. That definition, by reference, refers to
D.C. Law 2-35, the Community Residents Facilities Licensure Act
of 1977.

That act was in turn anending the Health Care
Facilities Regulation Act of 1974. The 1977 act has since been
repealed and/or replaced by the Health Care and Community
Residents Facility Licensure Act of 1983. Once again, those
subsequent anmendnents did not inpact the definition of facility
as it was defined by M. Levy.

I just include all that background so we're very
clear, but once again, for the third tine, ny notion is that we
find that the Zoning Administrator did err by not referring, by
not reviewing or applying in this case that definition of
facility, which is the overall organization and program and
services, including staff personnel, the building or buildings,
equi pment and supplies necessary for inplenentation of health,
nursing, and sheltered care services.

CHAI RPERSON (Rl FFI'S:  Further di scussi on?

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW Cal | the vote.

COW SSI ONER HANNAHAM M. Chairman, | don't want
to ponder this any further but --

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Actually, let ne just

interrupt. M. Renshaw just made a notion to call the vote, so
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CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: Al those in favor of calling

the question signify by saying aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S: And opposed? | will remain

opposed.

D d you vote on that, M. Hannahan®

COW SSI ONER - HANNAHAM Ch, no, no. It was
right.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Al right, in which case,

notion does carry, if I'mnot mstaken. M. Hart?

al |

t he

MR HART: The notion carries. Call in question,

Ms. Renshaw nmeking the notion, M. Levy seconding.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Okay. Well, in which case, |

would ask all those in favor of the notion as proposed by

Ms.

Renshaw, amended and seconded by M. Etherly which, if you don't

mnd, 1'll just rephrase it so that we're all very clear on
what ' s happeni ng.

The notion is -- oh, M. Etherly, why don't you say
it?

MEMBER ETHERLY: M/ nmotion, M. Chair, | had
blinking -- M. Chair, | have what appears to be sone technical

difficulties here, so thank you very nmuch, M. Hannaham

The nmotion is that we find that the Zoning
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Adm nistrator did err in not looking to the definition of
facility as it is contained wthin the D.C nmuni ci pal
regul ati ons, period.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Very good. Al those in

favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: QOpposed?

(No response.)

COW SSI ONER HANNAHAM M. Chairnan, it's possible
to read this and still interpret it as a building, you know, that
a facility could be a building. The word overall is what gives

it the biggest sense of a larger, but it could be overall wth
respect to a building or buildings. So, |'m saying that, you
know, how far do you want to go with this? | could see this
bei ng argued both ways, really, in terns of interpretation and
using the language that's in the statute.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: | absolutely agree with you,
M. Hannaham In fact, from your beginning statenment of
conceivably, the Zoning Admnistrator wth err, could have
rendered the sane deci sion when | ooking at this definition.

COW SSI ONER HANNAHAM And | don't doubt that he
woul d have.

CHAl RPERSON (R FFI S: And | think it would be
substantiated by the fact that if you |ooked at a past BZA order

that actually outlined the process by whhich it would be
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acceptable if it were a matter of right.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  However, he did not do
that. So, | think we can nove on.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, with all due respect to
all of ny colleagues, | think it's inportant that we record the
vote before we get too far down anot her di scussion.

COW SS| ONER  HANNAHAM Ckay. This vote, again
made by Ms. Renshaw, second by M. Etherly. The Board finds that
the Zoning Adm nistrator commtted an error by not |ooking to the
definition of facility under D.C. |aw

MEMBER LEVY: |I'msorry, maybe | missed it, but did
we actually record the actual vote on that notion, M. Hart? M.
Chair?

COW SSI ONER HANNAHAM  Yes, sir.

MEMBER LEVY: (kay, thank you.

MEMBER ETHERLY: So, M. Chair, with that in mnind,
the next logical step would be where your apprehensions lie and
where M. Hannaham was heading, which is given that definition,
given that error, where does that or where would that have left
the Zoning Adm nistrator in terns of if he had that definition in
front of him and the same nmaterials, is that error one which
woul d have resulted in a different outcone.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, | feel like | really need
to weigh in on this. Again, | don't know that it's our place to

specul ate what the Zoning Adm nistrator would or would not have
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done had he not erred, as we have just ruled he did. | don't
think the issue of what he would have done is before us in this
case.

CHAl RPERSON Rl FFI S: Vell, it is, and | think
where this judgment is trying to go is so we found a small error.

Does that error, is it monunental enough for us to grant the
appeal, is really where we're going. Could, in fact, the error
of not seeing that definition go to an interpretation that this
was, | mean, lacking the definition, was he mstaken in thinking
that these were separate hones on four separate |ots?

MEMBER LEVY:  Ckay. I understand now what you're
saying. | think that's valid, but | think perhaps before we get
to that point, we should take up other natters that are on the
table and consider all of the matters together as to whether
collectively they were significant enough, we consider them
significant enough to grant the appeal. Then we have the issue
of the Conprehensive Plan. W have the issue of the previous BZA
order we have left to consider.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: R ght.

MEMBER LEVY: I think we should flush those out
before we get back to this point.

MEMBER ETHERLY: I don't necessarily have any
problem with that. | mean, once again, |'m being, to use our
favorite word this norning, nechanical in how |I proceed through

this, alnost to the point of being very elenentary. W have a
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definition that we have now identified an please, we apologize
for the feedback to menbers in the audience, but we have the
definition that we have agreed creates an error or did create an
error wwth regard to facility.

| would suggest that we could do a nunber of
di fferent things. W can proceed on to some of those other
larger issues that M. Levy is referencing as it relates to the
Conprehensive Plan, as it relates to that previous order. O you
coul d, once again, very systenatically parse out that definition,
put forward the case that each of those individual conponents in
the definition have sonme background in the record. It's ny
contention that they do

Once you put that to rest, you can then nove
forward on to discussing the inmpact of the Conprehensive Plan
and/ or the previous BZA order should it have or does have on this
particular -- on the Board' s decision. So, there are two
potential ways you can do it.

I think you ve already had substantial discussion
as it relates to the data or the facts in the record that speak
to the definition of facility and where that gets us, so perhaps
we can just nove on

MEMBER LEVY: | guess | perhaps woul d suggest then
that since we have already had a fair anount of discussion on the
Conprehensive Plan and the fact that that nmay or may not have

been an additional error, and that perhaps it would make sense to
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take a vote on that issue so that we have both of the errors that
were discussed voted on, and then take the other issues as they
come

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yes, | think concisely put
we obviously have an issue of the definition. W have the issue
of the Conprehensive Plan where the Zoning Admi nistrator should
have taken that into account when he reviewed it, however you
want to phrase it. The third is going to be the larger issue,
and that is whether the Zoning Adm nistrator had the authority to
consider these correctly as four separate buildings for separate
permts, or as one single devel opnment.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair?

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI S Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: | would like to put a notion on the
table then. I would nove that we find that the Zoning
Adm nistrator erred in failing to consider the Conprehensive Plan
in exam ning these permts and deciding to grant these pernits.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW  Second.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: Do you want to briefly speak
to that?

MEMBER LEVY: Vell, just to reiterate the
discussion in that what we said earlier, that the zoning
regul ations clearly require the Zoning Admnistrator to consult
the Conprehensive Plan. The Zoning Administrator testified, and

that's contained in Section 112.6, Subparagraph C. In issuing or
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processing any building or construction permt or any certificate
of occupancy, the Zoning Admi nistrator, the BZA and the Zoning
Commi ssion shall evaluate the proposal in conjunction with the
applicable sections of the Conmprehensive Plan and the
Conpr ehensi ve Pl an nmaps.

The Zoning Administrator clearly testified that he
did not do that and, in fact, in either the post-hearing briefing
or findings of fact, it is reiterated that the Conprehensive Pl an
was considered to be not relevant. |If you bear with me, | could
find that exact statenent.

That's in the post-hearing brief of the District of
Col unbia Zoning Administrator, which is Exhibit No. 66, page 5.
The Zoning Administrator reiterates his argunment that the
Conprehensive Plan is irrelevant to the issue before the Board.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: That's going into a |arger
direction of irrelevancy of --

MEMBER LEVY: Let ne nove right to the point then
that | brought up earlier, which is that the Zoning Admi ni strator
testified that if, in fact, there's a conflict between the
Conprehensive Plan and the zoning regulations, that the zoning
regul ations are all that the ZA would have to go on to make a
det er m nati on.

In fact, the Zoning Adm nistrator testified that he
did not even consider the Conprehensive Plan. So, no one would

have known if there was a conflict, and | think the error is not
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in basing a ruling, or pardon ne, not in granting a permt or not
granting a permt but in fact, that he didn't consult the
Conpr ehensive Plan at all.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: | see.

MEMBER ETHERLY: So just to clarify to the naker of
the notion and the seconder of the notion, we're talking about
the area being that that Zoning Administrator failed to consider
the Conprehensive Plan. W're not talking about relevance?
Fail ed to consider.

MEMBER LEVY: That's correct. That's required to
do by the zoning regul ations.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: In terns of what you read and
in terns of the Conprehensive Plan, it's straightforward that the
Zoning Adninistrator is to look to, and we have established the
fact that what is the deciding and regul ating regul ati ons, which
is the zoning regs.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair?

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Yes?

MEMBER LEVY: Bear with ne a second, please. I
need sone clarification fromcorporate counsel on the notion.

Ckay, corporation counsel has clarified that the
requirement is actually contained in the Conprehensive Plan Act,
and that would be the zoning regulations, but that the Zoning
Adm nistrator is still bound by the requirenents. So, |

apol ogi ze for that error. The notion stands.
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VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  The second st ands.

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chairnman, just to continue
di scussion on this, straightforward or not, | think it's useful
just to put it to rest. I know we've had sone conversation
before about it, but we did request that the parties provide us
some briefing on this natter at one of the earlier stages of this
proceedi ng, and perhaps through the share through corporation
counsel, it may be hel pful to get some gui dance.

VW will recall that in the brief that was
subm tted, and | apologize for not having an exhibit nunber, but
it is a brief entitled, Applicability of the Conprehensive Pl an
to Appeal of the Decision of the Zoning Admnistrator that was
filed on behalf of Father Flanagan's Boys and Grls Hone.
There's reference to the Tenley and develand Park Emergency
Committee case, and quite frequent reliance on the |anguage that
the Zoning Administrator is limted to enforce the certifying
occupancy regul ati ons.

The Appellee relies on that for support of the
statement that therefore, the Zoning Admnistrator has no role
and no standing wth regard to interpretation of t he
Conpr ehensi ve Pl an. Is there any guidance that corporation
counsel can el aborate on that particular case and whether or not
it would be applicable for that particular principle?

M5.  SANSONE: M. Chairnan, the Tenley and

O evel and Park Energency Committee case was decided prior to the
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amendnment to the Conprehensive Plan that requires the Zoning
Adm nistrator to look at the provisions of the Conprehensive
Plan. That case stands for the provision that where there is a
specific zoning regulation on point, the Zoning Adm nistrator and
other bodies are required to follow the zoning regul ations. They
cannot directly inplenment the Conprehensive Pl an.

However, the subsequent Conprehensive Plan Act
makes it clear that the Zoning Administrator and the Board of
Zoning Adjustnent are to look at the Conprehensive Plan for
general policy guidance in evaluating any pernit application.

MEMBER ETHERLY: Thank you very much, M. Chair.
Thank you very nuch, corporation counsel.

CHAI RPERSON  CGRI FFI S: Yes, and | think that's
clarification that we're all well aware of, but the Conprehensive
Plan offers general policy guidance, as M. Sansone has
i ndi cated. Ckay, further discussions on the notion?

Al those in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And opposed?

(No response.)

MR HART: The staff records the vote, is five to
zero, notion nade by M. Levy, seconded by M. Renshaw The
notion being that the Zoning Admnistrator erred in failing to
consi der the Conprehensive Plan in his decision.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: Ckay. Next issue that |
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to the third

notion that we perhaps indicated is sone |leftover infornation,

and that is how we reconcile --

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair?

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI S Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: I would just like to reiterate ny

opinion that we should consider the point that

was al ready

brought up, | believe by the Chair, of the existing BZA order as

the next item of business.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes, | absolutely agree.

MEMBER LEVY: If | could add, | would just say that

perhaps we should talk a bit about that order in te

rms of what it

says and the discussion perhaps would center around whether the

Zoning Adninistrator relied in any way on the existing order in

maki ng a decision to grant the permts in question.
MEMBER ETHERLY: Just as a question
that, ny colleague, M. Renshaw, has noted, and |

that reference in ny note, but ny colleague did

in response to
did not have

note that the

Zoning Administrator testified that he did not consider or rely

in any way on that order. Just so | can say ny piece and be done

with it, | don't know where this rush to issue a ma cul pae was
coming from on this particular order, so | wll need sone
convincing on this front, but | just want to make that

observation after Vs. Renshaw s comment about

the Zoning

Admi nistrator already saying the he did not consider or rely on
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this order.

MEMBER LEVY: And | don't have the transcript in
front of nme, but ny notes don't indicate that the Zoning
Adm nistrator specifically testified to that fact, but that the
Zoning Administrator failed to testify to the fact that he relied
in any way on the BZA order.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Right, that's ny recollection
also. It was not the direct testinony but the absence of it.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  Then | stand corrected
M. Chairman.

MEMBER ETHERLY: W are considering whether or not
the Zoning Admnistrator should have considered that order, or
are we considering trying to reconcile the existence of that
order and in particular, the troubling phrase that seens to be on
everybody else's nmnd except mne which is -- oh, where is that
fun phrase that everyone is so worried about -- that the subject
property had been subdivided so that each hone is on a separate
| ot. Each of the four hones could have been used as a youth
residential care hone as a matter of right.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, if |I could, M. Eherly
given that you have that in front of you, | think it's inportant
to reiterate the context and the date of that order and the
project that it refers to just to give it some context in the
record at this point. | don't have it directly in front of ne.

| was hoping you would --
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MEMBER ETHERLY: I will share that with you, M.
Levy.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: Read it into the record.

MEMBER LEVY: I don't mind doing that. | just
don't have it directly in front of ne.

MEMBER ETHERLY: Sure. You' re asking the wong

person to read it into the record because I'mtrying to find the

-- no, no, | know where it's coming from [t's just that |I'm
taking issue with whether or not this is even an issue. So,
that's ny hesitancy to even get into it. So, let ne just share

it wwth M. Levy or the Chair, and you can provide us the context
because | don't think there is one.

MEMBER LEVY: Well, | guess ny concern is it was
directly testified to during the hearings, and | think we should
at | east nake proper reference to it, even if we decide it's not
rel evant. Whatever our decision nay be, | want to nake sure it's
clear what we're referring to. That was ny only point. [''m
assum ng that you were referring to the previous BZA that has to
do with the Sergeant's Row facility operated by Father
Fl anagan's. |s that correct?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW That is correct, M.
Levy, final order date of Decenber 21, 2000, and application No.
16531 of Father Flanagan's Boys Town of Washington, pursuant to
11 DCVMR Section 3104.1 for a special exception for the

construction of four youth residential care buildings under
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Section 303, each housing not nore than six persons, and an
addition to an administrative building or, in the alternative,
the construction of four youth residential care buildings, each
housing not nore than six, and the conversion of the existing
residential unit into an admnistrative use in the R2 District at
Prem ses 4801 Sergeant Road, N E., Square 3977, Lot 811.

MEMBER LEVY: Thank you.

MEMBER ETHERLY: You' re wel cone.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: Based on the fact that this
is actually, and that phrase is indicated two times during the
BZA order, whether one agrees or not with the outcone of that
statement in the BZA order, certainly it was an interpretation by
the BZA that was inportant enough to put init. | think clearly,
the applicant and the Zoning Adm nistrator would have been able
to, even if they did or did not, could in fact rely on that for
sone gui dance for this. I think just based on the fact of that
reliance. It is of utmost inportance for us to look at it.

I think, in fact, that it may be very inportant for
us if this Board feel that that was actually incorrectly done to
sonehow set forth a renedy for that previous order. Q herwi se,
it does just stand, and | don't see where or why an applicant or
a property owner couldn't proceed as Father Flanagan's did in
legal ly purchasing a piece of property, legally subdividing it
and legally putting four separate structures on those lots, and

why that isn't a strong reliance on that previous order, | don't
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under st and.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, | think it's inportant to
clarify -- well, | think there are three issues perhaps before us
in this matter. One is that you just stated whether or not we
think that the Board of Zoning Adjustnent order is in error,
whet her the ZA, the Zoning Administrator relied on that, whether
there's testinony or evidence in the case that the ZA relied on
the order, and then perhaps whether there's any indication that
the applicant relied on the order. | think it's three separate

i ssues that need to be fleshed out.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  well, | don't know if we need
to deternine who relied on it or not. | mean, it would be
interesting if we could determne that. | don't think that we
can deternine that. By the nere fact if we took our regulations
now before us and we asked sonebody well, did they consider the
regulations in putting in an application, | think we'd have to

assune so.
VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  But you are assumi ng.
CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Soneone has to.
VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW Wl |, again, there's no
evi dence that the --
CHAl RPERSON Rl FFI S But you're assunming they
didn't, and |I'm naking an argunent that one should assune perhaps
that they did. M point --

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW There is no evidence to
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t hat.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  Well, there is evidence. W
have subm ssions stating the inportance of the BZA order. %%
point is | think we need to perhaps get away from whether one --
wel | --

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, | think it would be

hel pful to look at the latest submssions from the various

parties, which are, of course, part of the record. W have post-

hearing briefs, and we have findings of fact and conclusions of

law, and look at those in addition to the testinony which are in

the transcript notes, and see whether, in fact, there

evi dence in there.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay, first of all,

is any

this

Board asked for a briefing on the appropriateness of this Board's

bei ng bound by its prior decisions, which went directly to this

order. There is a submission -- it's received stanped NMarch 22,
2002, that | think well docunents the doctrine of stari decisis
for this. In ny understanding of that, it is the reliance and

the fairness upon previous decisions and orders that specific.

It's obviously larger than that.

There is also --

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, before you nove on from

that --
CHAl RPERSON (RI FFI'S: Go ahead.

MEMBER LEVY: I was just going to comment
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think in ny reading of this brief, and this is from Father
Fl anagan's, the intervenor and owner of the property, it is
apparent from this brief that the Applicant did rely on a
standi ng BZA order in making decisions relative to going forward
with this project. You know, that's what's been testified to.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: I n addition, the Governnent's
Reply to the Appellant's Brief on page three under the issue two,
states that pursuant to the District of Colunbia |aw, zoning
revi ew process requires conpliance with the various provisions of
the zoning regulations, if the Applicant meets all the relevant
requi rements, the building pernmt nust be issues.

The inportance then goes on to this is precisely
the case here. In addition, there is recent precedent set by
this Board involving other Boys Town projects, which precludes a
different conclusion, and in that note, it is, in fact stated,
the footnote states the case in fact, that we are dealing with

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, we spent a lot of tine in
this room talking about the fact that the BZA does not set
precedent, and so perhaps that's worth some discussion, and
perhaps also the fact that this project is in a different zone
district and the use is different. W should talk about that as
wel | .

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I think that's, as | have
here, is excellent to bring up. I think in terns of setting

precedent, certainly we don't set precedent because each case has
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to be unique, but | think there is a consistency with the Board
in terms of its orders and in terns of its interpretation of the
regul ations, which is part and parcel of what we do in granting
relief. W do interpretations, and it is not, as | said, it is
deci ded always on the sane regulation, and that allows us to have
a consistency in our interpretation.

Each case will be unique to itself. So, an order
that outlines sonething, and let nme say, | think it was a m stake
to have the language in the previous order, but the order is
there. | think it is, in fact, sonething that an applicant or a
Zoning Adm nistrator would turn to in terns of trying to make an
interpretation or how one would process certain docunentations
for permtting.

MEMBER ETHERLY: Just to add a little to that
conversati on. The reason why | appear to be so adanmant about
this conversation is the Appellant's brief on this issue uses --
| mean, it's very short, and necessarily so. | mean, there's a
word that lawers love to use sonetines so you don't have to
necessarily talk about a lot of stuff that courts like to say.
It's called dictum and | don't see why that phrase is just
sinply not dictum and di ctum does not have presidential val ue.

| mean, perhaps it's a question for the corporation
counsel to share, but |'mof the opinion that that phrase, as you
said, should not have been in there because it wasn't necessary

to that particular case, such as dictum and it doesn't have
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presidential effect.

So, ny argunent would sinply be that in nmy mnd
resolves the issue, but of course | understand that there's a
need for fuller conversation on it. M/ position is that it's
di ctum You could take that phase out of that order and still
have the same outcone in that particul ar case.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: And | think it's to some
extent, nmaybe it was the error, but | think your exact point was
rebutted very well, and that rebuttal is indicated in the fact
that, and | can't put ny finger on it right now, but the |ocation
within the order of where the phrase was, and it was, in fact,
listed in the conclusions of law, which gives it nore weight and
i mport ance.

So, | would disagree that it is just dictum and I
think it needs to be addressed.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, | would tend to agree with
M. FEtherly, but | would very mnmuch appreciate if corporation
counsel were asked to weigh in on this one.

M5.  SANSONE: M. Chairman, with respect to the
significance of that statenment, it was a very significant in the
Sergeant Road decision because under a different zone district
and different -- it's actually under a different section of the
regul ations that that application was processed, Section 303.

There was a requirenent that the Board could not

approve a facility for nore than 15 persons for a use residentia
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care hone as a special exception. That would have required a use
variance in that case unless the Board had determined that the

four honmes could be considered individually with six children in

each one.

So, it probably doesn't rise to the level of a
hol di ng. It certainly was not analyzed in the decision, but I
think it probably goes beyond nore than dicta. |t was essential

to the granting of special exception relief as opposed to
variance relief in that case.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Does that address your
concern?

MEMBER ETHERLY: |'mnot swayed, M. Chair, but I'm
prepared to let that go and just vote ny conscience on that
particul ar issue.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: Ckay.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, in the -- I'msorry, M.
Renshaw.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW | was going to ask M.
Levy, M. Chairman, if he is going to be noving on a notion.

MEMBER LEVY: I'"'m not ready to do that at this
point in tine.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW Al right.

MEMBER LEVY: Actually, what | would like to,
because there's a voluminous anount of paper, obviously,

associated with this case, and sonme of which | was reviewng
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again late last night, | can't seemto get ny hands on the copy
of the docunent from which you've just read. I'd like to just
take a look at that. That was the Zoning Administrator's Reply
or the District's Reply to the Appellant's Brief? The one that
referenced the ZA's possible alliance on the existing BZA order.

CHAl RPERSON  GRI FFI S Ch, indeed, it was the
District of Col unbi a' s Zoning Administrator's Reply to
Appel lant's Brief.

MEMBER LEVY: | just need to review a copy of that,
and | don't have that in ny stack for sone reason. Thank you.

(Whereupon, the foregoing matter went
off the record at 11:58 a.m and went
back on the record at 11:58 a.m)

MEMBER LEVY: Ckay, |'m sorry. | can't remenber
what | highlighted on ny copy, but | just cone back to the sane
phrase that you read, which has to do with precedent, which
inmplies precedent, and refers to the other Boys Town project.
['m not sure that it says here that that was relied upon in the
Zoning Administrator's determnation in granting the permts in
qguesti on.

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Again, that's right. | think
where Ms. Renshaw and | were spinning is it would be an
assunption on one way or the other whether it was or not, but the
fact of the matter is could he, could the Zoning Adm nistrator

rely on that as part and parcel of his interpretation, and I
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don't think there's any evidence, certainly in the case that said
that he could not. It's as a prior BZA order, | would think that
it would be appropriate for himto work at the decision that this
body had nade.

MEMBER LEVY: | guess, M. Chair, | would
absolutely agree with you on your pointing to that, that the
Board of Zoning Adjustment erred in some of the text of that
order, specifically appearing to give direction of what the
Appl i cant coul d have done on the project.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  And woul d you not assert that
the Zoning Administrator could, if he did not |look at that, as
part of his interpretation of the permts?

MEMBER LEVY: I think it's definitely possible.
I'mtroubled by making a decision on that with | acking testinony.

| would agree that the Applicant has testified that they relied
upon it in making certain decisions about the project involved in
this case.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  And so would you assert that
this current Board would be required or need to adhere to that
previ ous order?

MEMBER LEVY: Well, at this point |'m troubled by
it, and | would say that we definitely have to consider it in
this case, and we have to weigh the existence of that BZA order
against the gravity that we would place any errors we've decided

the Zoning Administrator has nade. I think that we need to
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consider those three things together in deciding whether or not
to grant the appeal

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S: | woul d agree.

MEMBER LEVY: I guess | share your concern about
the BZA order, but I'mnot quite there in accepting that it was
relied upon or could reasonably have been relied upon by the
Zoning Administrator in reviewing the permts.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: Vell, | think the Zoning
Adm nistrator's testinony goes directly to it, whether it cites
the order or not. | mean, his testinony is the fact that he was
mechanical. W may have issue with that. It was mechanical in
looking at each individual permt application and |ooking at
whether it conplied specifically with the lot that it sat on.
Wiet her he went back and said well, how did they do this? How
did they get to this point? Was there a subdivision or was there
a larger picture here?

He's testifying that he did not. He |ooked at each
individually and separately. That previous BZA order basically
told the Applicant, perhaps told the Applicant, and | think
there's testinony to that effect, that they relied on that
interpretation by this Board that that was actually the correct
way to go about in our zone, different zones that were in a |less
restricted zone than this current application is in, that they
relied on that as the proper procedure for a nmatter of right

devel oprment, and that's why -- |I'msorry, what?
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MEMBER LEVY: I think it was a nore restrictive
zone. Isn't that correct, in the previous case?
CHAI RPERSON CGRIFFIS:  Right, I'msorry. They were

in a less restrictive than a commercial zone, and it was a nore

restrictive in the original order which tends to even, | think,
substantiate the fact that you mght look to that. Agai n,
wi t hout dancing around a lot, | think there are two things here.
First of all, | think sonehow, if it is at all possible in this

Board's understanding, that this Board needs to renedy the past
or der.

I think perhaps we have enough concern in being in
the situation that we are in now that that nmay not have been a
correct statement to add into an order, but it may not be correct
altogether in terns of the intent and purpose of the zoning regs.
However, the larger picture for our specific case in this, |
think, will got to whether the Applicant was able to rely on that
in order to nove ahead as they did for a matter of right
devel opment and they are two very separate but very inportant
i ssues that we need to understand.

MEMBER LEVY: I wonder at this point | guess a
coupl e of things. I'"'m looking at the Zoning Adninistrator's
testinony, and I'mlooking in ny notes recorded on the testinony,
and | see a lot of testinony about how the Zoning Adm nistrator
didn't ook beyond the lot |ine. The Zoning Adm nistrator was

asked by the Appellant's counsel whether he noticed there were
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four permts that were simlar, and the Zoning Administrator did
not answer that question, to ny satisfaction

That would lead ne to think that the Zoning
Adm nistrator didn't see any relevance that existed in the BZA
didn't consider the existing BZA order. I  wonder what the
rel evance of --

CHAl RPERSON CRIFFI'S:  The BZA order let in to four
separate applications as a matter of right. By the Ofice of
Zoning Adnministration, it is part and parcel of the BZA order,
that it would have gotten those applications to him \Wether he
| ooked at it and said you know, | think | recall this past BZA
order, this is exactly why they're doing it or not, they cane in
as a matter of right. He found whether knowi ng of the past or
not, he found that it was a matter of right.

MEMBER LEVY: The problemthat |I'mhaving with that
is he found it was a matter of right because he didn't |ook
beyond the lot I|ine, because he considered each one of these
buildings to be a facility.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Because the Applicant had
proceeded in a way that was, according to the regulations, a
matter of right, and according to a BZA order, stated that that
was a proper procedure in so doing

MEMBER LEVY: I guess | see the relevance of the
previous BZA order to the Applicant's actions, but not to the

Zoning Administrator's actions, and | would ask then to the Board
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whet her the issue of the Applicant's reliance on the BZA order is
before us in the appeal, and if that's the case, if we should
focus on that rather than whether we suppose that the ZA, the
Zoning Administrator -- I'mat a |loss for words.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: VWll, that's why |I'm asking

this separate because we can find as we're doing, perhaps -- we
can find that there were errors nade, and | think there are
errors made from the Zoning Administrator's office. I think ny

personal opinion, in review of this, is that there were errors
made in the Board of Zoning Adjustments decisions in the past.

So, we can find that, but what is at critical issue
if we find that error and grant an appeal, we actually are taking
away a pernmt that actually -- that directly inpacts the
Appl i cant. So, that's where the two issues are of great
i mportance to separate within the entire case.

MEMBER LEVY: I think it's going to be very
difficult for us to determine to guess, to suppose, to wonder
whet her the Zoning Administrator relied on that order. | think
we have clear docunentation that the Applicant proceeded relying
on the BZA order. So, |'m wondering whether we are able to
consider that in deciding whether to grant the appeal and
deci di ng whet her, you know, that's the circunstance that --

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  But if an Applicant relied on
it to put together their application, why would you assume that

the Zoni ng Adm nistrator could not or did not?
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MEMBER LEVY: Because what | see is a reason the
Zoning Administrator, a key reason that the Zoning Adm nistrator
approved these permts is because he didn't wunderstand the
definition of the word facility, and not that --

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: But where in the testinony
then from the Appellant is -- | nean, it takes us back to the
beginning. | don't find it convincing that it was established on
the record that this could conceivably be one facility or
separ at e. I think the testinmony that was nade, it was stronger
for separate facilities.

I think M. Hannaham s point was well taken, and
that is even with the definition, can we say that the Zoning
Admini strator wouldn't have rendered the same decision? | don't
see in what we have presented to us that we can concl ude.

MEMBER LEVY: And help ne out Tell ne how that
rel ates back to the BZA order because |'mgetting -- it's just ne
maybe, but I'mlost. Because we've dispensed with the issue of -
- with all due respect, we've dispensed with the issue of --

CHAl RPERSON  (RI FFI S I understand there's an
error.

MEMBER LEVY: \WWether the error was made.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: R ght, there's an error, and
the notion that was approved was that there was an error that
specific definition was not |ooked at. The notion was not that

we differed with or that we projected what the Zoning
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Admi nistrator actually would have done with that definition, and
that's M. Hannahams point, is that we don't know what he woul d
have done.

So, when we go to looking at was there an error in
the judgnent, in the interpretation, and in the processing of
this, |I think it goes back to M. Hannahamis point in the |arger
i ssue of would there have been a different decision. Where one,
in the testinmony that we have in the case file is there strong
information that, and presentation, that these separate honmes fit
the definition in a different way than was approved by the Zoning
Admi ni strator.

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chairnman, once again, our
guestion is going right to the heart of the issue here, and
that's why |I'm being very clear about trying to set up the
framework that we're following here and make that notion
regarding the error on facility a very basic and vanilla one. W
have the facility error. W have the conp plan error.

W' re now addressing this issue of the presidential
or estoppel related value of the l|anguage from the prior BZA
order. Once we get through this issue, in ny mnd, the ultinate
question still is going to be in light of all of these errors, in
l[ight of the two that we've identified, in light of the pre-
exi sting BZA order, does that in sonme way nean that a different
out come woul d prevail here?

| think that's ultinmately the critical question,
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but | believe ny colleague, M. Levy, was trying to get us back
on track because | think we're a little off here as it relates to
the issue of this prior BZA order.

Now, | agree with what | think your gut is, M.
Chairman, which is if we're taking a reading of facility that
suggests a different outcone in that prior BZA case, well, we
have sone |anguage out there that we have to deal with, and I'm
fine with that. I'mfine with saying hey, this is now going to

create some type of rural conflict that we need to ferret out and

clarify.

['m conpletely fine with that, even though I don't
think it's necessary in this case because I'mstill at that whole
di ctum stage, but | will note that we're talking along the issue
of estoppel. |Is the Board estopped from val uing that |anguage in

the prior order because the Applicant relied upon it.

Now, M. Levy, let ne put that question aside for a
second because M. Levy raises an inportant point of relevance,
which is did the Zoning Administrator rely on that prior order in
any way such that we need to even be tal king about that? Well,
there are a couple of ways we can deal wth that. In this
particular case, | nmean, perhaps -- gosh, | nean, | don't know
I''mconfusing nyself as | talk.

Wiat |'m getting at is if we need to try and
resol ve what appears to be an energing conflict because of that

[ anguage in the pre-existing BZA order, we can go ahead and do
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that, and | think we can resolve that. It's just sinply saying
we are now repudiating that |anguage. That's fine. O course,
we do it all the tine. Qoviously, we're not a court where it
applies to judicial body, but if that's what we need to do, then
that's what we need to do, and it doesn't take five nore hours of
conversation to get us there.

So, nore than anything, ny comrent is just to get
us back on track as it relates to the issue of that prior order.

| agree with M. Levy in that | don't recall specific testinony

that the ZA relied upon it. W do have testinmony in terns of the
briefing which suggests very clearly that the Appellee Boys and
Grls Town did give consideration to that prior order

In regard to their brief on the Board of Zoning
Adjustnent and it being bound by prior decision, they endeavor in
a footnote on page four, footnote nunber two, to speak very
clearly to the tests that relate to the doctrine of equitable
est oppel . So, we have sonething in the record which does speak
to the reliance of the Appellee

Now, the question | think that's before us right
now i s okay, well, how do we resolve that issue, and | think |I'm
hearing from you, M. Chair, that you' re concerned by virtue of
the existence of that |anguage that we need to resolve a conflict
that appears to be energing. |'mfine with that.

M. Levy's question | think is do we even need to

go there. Is that even germane to the issue of the appeal before
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us. 1'll stop there.

MEMBER LEVY: Let me put this question forward to
the other menbers of the Board, if | may, M. Chair

CHAl RPERSON (RI FFI'S: Yes

MEMBER LEVY: And perhaps this is sort of a
rethi nking of where | was earlier this norning when we were first
devel oping this discussion and these issues for discussion, and
that is whether or not it's possible, and clearly the Appellee is
testifying that they relied upon the existing BZA order. | think
that it is reasonable that they m ght have done so

Is it possible, and is it necessary in this case to
separate a finding on granting the appeal, and perhaps |'d ask
| egal counsel to weigh in with sone possibility of separating the
issue of granting appeal from the issue of the direct
ram fications of the appeal

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Wll, | think there is
submi ssion on that, and that's where |I'm grappling with to try
and find, but | believe if it was granted, then it would be
effective prospectively.

MEMBER LEVY: And here's ny point on that, because
| think | perhaps wasn't clear. I know I wasn't clear, but |'m
having a hard time seeing how the previous BZA order inpacted the
Zoning Admnistrator's decision nmaking in considering these
permts. However, | think it's clear that the Applicant relied

on the BZA order and that the decision in this case could have
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sone nmjor inpacts on the Appellee, who has testified that they
relied on what was the same BZA order.

The Appellee is clearly saying that basically they

did exactly what the BZA said they should do. I think that's
cl ear. | don't think it's clear that the ZA considered that.
So, I'm finding it necessary, if possible, to sonehow separate

the issue of granting or not granting the appeal from the
ramfications it has on the Applicant. The ramfications is not
the right word. Help ne out. The --

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  Well, | think it is. | think
ram fications is clear.

MEMBER LEVY: And | guess the discussion we started
to bring up about a prospective renedy is appropriate.

CHAl RPERSON CGRI FFI S: Yes, | don't disagree wth
your statement, M. Levy. I think that is the inportance of
separating the two issues.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chai r nan?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' 'S Yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW | am not persuaded t hat
the Zoning Admnistrator, again the subject of this appeal,
relied on the Sergeant Road facility case, and if he did rely on
it, and | can't guess on this, | would just ask whether or not it
m ght have been an after the fact reliance on the case. [|'malso
qguestioning whether or not this is the proper tine to go into

great |engths about correcting the previous order.
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CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS:  Wll, it may not be, but to
your point with the Zoning Administrator, first of all, we can
ook at the Appellant's case, which its own witness has stated,
testified that zoning regulations were followed by letter of the
| aw. Wiether we agree with that or not, that's the testinony
that's in.

W al so had, which was interesting, and |I'm | ooking
at the reply brief of Father Flanagan's Boys Hone. Thirty years
of service of testinmony for the Zoning Adninistrator and past
Zoning Administrators indicated that the procedure was correctly
taken, that in fact, they concur that the issuance of the permts
was |legal, permtted, and as a matter of right.

So, | think what 1'm going to, and when we | ook at
that is that there was a whole procedure set. There was a whole
background of how the Zoning Administrator was to review that.
Whet her he can specifically point to the fact that he pulled it
out or not, it may well have been fairly ingrained, that order
and other procedures, that would lead them to the decision that
he di d.

MEMBER LEVY: I would just throw in there, M.
Chair, that the definition of facility is 28 years ol d.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: Oh, | understand that. I
don't disagree, and | voted in favor of the notion. | think it
was a mstake, but here we have a whole procedure that was set

up. That's where we're going to have to differentiate between
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how the responsibility of the Zoning Administrator and then the
actual ram fications for the holder of the permts.

So, how would you like to proceed at this time? It
is 12:20 | amnot adverse to taking a short break, if that would
be appropriate, or we can continue on with this and see who gets
worn out first.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  Break ti me.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Wiy don't we take a 15-m nute
break at this point and reconvene. Are you all right with that,
M. Levy?

MEMBER LEVY: Absol utely.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ms. Renshaw?

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Gentl eman - -

MEMBER ETHERLY: And M. Chair, that is a recess
break, not a lunch break, correct?

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Yes, it's a very short
recess. W will be right back.

(Whereupon, the foregoing matter went
off the record at 12:20 p.m and went
back on the record at 2:28 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON  (RI FFI S: | absolutely appreciate
everyone's patience in allowing us to take a little additional
time. It may be believable or not, but it may expedite things for

the rest of the day, not to nention us getting sonething to eat
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al so.

Let nme just nmake quick conmments on the rest of the
day schedul e. VW will be finishing up the norning schedul e of
the public hearing, so we will be deciding all of the cases that

are dealing with the cases that were before us. This afternoon's
case, the LG Industries, | am hoping that nost of the people that
were here for that were notified, but if not, we have reschedul ed
that for the 14th at 3:00, and we look forward to seeing all of
them here at that point.

Let us junp back then into the second case of the
nmorning for decision. Wen left off, we had two notions that had
been deci ded. I think we can pick up where left off and get
qui ckly back into it.

I think we possibly should give some -- well, do
Board menbers feel satisfied with any confidence in the notions
that we passed that | don't need to review? Should we nove on
fromthere?

Ckay, let us nove on, and as outlined by the Board,
we had one further issue to discuss and forminto a notion, and
that really goes to the heart, and | should always bring ny
notes, but | don't have themin front of me. They will go to the
heart of the matter of whether the appeal is upheld or not.

| amessentially open for prelimnary discussion on
that, if so desired. |If we have other additional information or

issues that we want to discuss prior to dealing with that, we
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shoul d do so now.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair?

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI' S Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: | think before we broke, we were
struggling to -- we were discussing the previous BZA order, the
standing BZA order at the Sergeant Road facility and struggling
to find sone evidence in the record that there was, in fact,
reliance upon that order by the Applicant and by the Zoning
Admi ni strator and noving forward in this case.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI' S: Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: W did find that the post-hearing
brief | believe it was of the Appellee clains reliance upon
standing BZA order of Sergeant Road in noving their project
forward at Pennsylvania and Potonac Avenues. However, | think
we've failed at this point to come up with anything in testinmony
or in the record of the hearing that supports that.

Additionally, | believe we have so far failed to
come up wth any testinony on the part of the Zoning
Admi ni strat or t hat supports the idea that the  Zoning
Admini strator relied on that BZA order.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay.

MEMBER LEVY: So, that |eaves the questions still
bef ore us.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Vll, | think perhaps it

woul d be appropriate then to nove this along to take a notion at
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this time and have discussion and see how that weaves into the
noti on

MEMBER LEVY: W had talked previously about
revisiting the prior two notions to determ ne whether the Board
felt that those two errors that we ruled the Zoning Admi nistrator
had rmade, whether those two errors substantially lead toward a
deci sion on the appeal. Do we want to revisit that prior to a
new noti on?

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: | think it can go either way,
frankly. If you have a notion, | think it ought to speak to what
noved the notion to that and what it's based on, and | think that
will have sone substantive discussion. I think that will bring
up all the issues that are before us at this tine, be it the past
BZA order, be it the past procedure of the Zoning Adm nistrator,
the role that this Board had taken in substantiating that
procedure

I think what you're dancing around, | guess it can
be very inportant. | think we will need to speak directly to the
noti on to nmake absolutely clear what the notion was in regards to
the Conprehensive Plan, and | think we do need to have sone bri ef
but direct statements on our understanding of what that notion
was, and also in our understanding in the fact that the BZA are
not the ones that enforce the Conprehensive Plan, in fact, that
we have no jurisdiction in that.

| think that was fairly clear in our notion, that
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it was a notice that this Board nade at nore of a fact finding.
| feel very strongly that that, as evidenced as fact in error
does not go to a direction of granting or denying the appeal.
Therefore, | would direct the Board to deliberate on other issues
that take you to a notion that may inform which direction that
notion takes.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, | think | would agree with
your take on that particular issue of what we ruled was an error
in the ZA not consulting the Conprehensive Plan. | think that
the other issue in which we ruled, where we ruled that the Zoning
Admi nistrator erred, had to do with the definition of facility
and the Zoning Administrator's testinmony that there, in fact, is
no definition of facility. At another point, testified that
facility and buil ding had the sane definition.

There was testinony fromall parties that Webster's
di ctionary should have been used, when | think it's clear when |
explained ny nmotion, that the definition of facility does exist.
It's referenced directly in the regs, so | would argue that that
error is a substantial error in this case.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Levy, are you
shapi ng a notion based on that, please?

MEMBER LEVY: I would nove that this Board grant
the appeal in Application No. 16791 of Southeast Citizens for
Smart Devel oprment, Inc., and Advi sory Nei ghborhood Conmi ssion 6B.

Pursuant to 11 DCVR 3100 and 3101, the admnistrative decision
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of Mchael D. Johnson, Zoning Admnistrator, allowing the
| ocation of Father Flanagan's Boys Town Phase One, a residential
group horme, in a G2-A District at Prem ses 1308, 1310, 1312, and
1314 Pot omac Avenue, S. E.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW  Second.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: D scussion, M. Levy?

MEMBER LEVY: | guess | would begin by just talking
about this issue of the definition. I guess we've tal ked about
that a |lot already. I think it's clear that the Zoning
Adnministrator did not -- in searing for a definition for this
type of facility, | think it's clear in the zoning regul ations
where he should have been lead. | think that his testinobny goes

directly to several inmportant points. One, that there is not --
that if a facility cannot be nmultiple buildings, and another that
the operations of the use are relevant in the definition that's
referenced in the zoning regulations, goes specifically to both
of those points, and in fact, wuses the words building or
bui | di ngs and al so speaks directly to operations.

So, | think that's one inportant point. There was
also, you know, it's been a very tough case on which to
del i berate because there are other issues. There's the issue of
whether or not the Applicant relied on the standing BZA order.
There's a concern that a ruling in this case wll then sonehow
prej udi ce the Applicant based on that reliance.

However, it's difficult to find evidence of the
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reliance in the testinony and, in fact, we have to consider along
with that the fact that the appeal itself was nmade in a very
timely manner and that the reliance of the Applicant on the
standi ng BZA order was probably for a very short period of tine,
at the beginning of -- we probably should pull the exact date
that the appeal was made, but | think it could be argued that the
reliance isn't up until the time the case was heard. It's up
until the time that the appeal was fil ed.

Junp in anytine.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Ms. Renshaw, did you want to
speak as a second?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW vell, M. Chairman, |
just wanted to direct sone coments to the Appellant because the
comunity, the Gtizens for Shart Developrent, Inc. has brought
this case to the BZA In granting the appeal, this would give
sone nore than what we might call noral victory opportunity to
the citizens to consider their grievances.

W need to nmake sure that the comunity, and it
started with this application, has a say in the devel opnent of
this tract, and | would hope that we are able to, or the
comunity is able to pursue a course of action that would bring
sone of these points to the fore, and then there can be sone
resol ution of what these grievances m ght be.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Thank you, M. Renshaw.

First of all | take a little bit of issue, although |I understand
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what you're saying, a little bit of issue in terns of granting a
noral victory. | don't think necessarily is our task in charge
but there that is.

| have great concern with this notion. First of
all, | think what has happened is this Board has found a new
depth to a definition that by all the testinony that we have been
given in this case, has not been used before. | think the Board
clearly wondered why it wasn't being found and brought to us, and
| think it is based in the understanding and reliance on a
previous process by the Zoning Adninistrators in terns of
definition CBRF s.

Whether we agree or not is a larger picture, but
what we have specifically before us in this case is was that
actually an error for the Zoning Administrator to continue that.

On its face alone, | would say perhaps. I mght be persuaded,
but with the addition that this Board, not present nenbers, but
this Board actually reinforced that decision and that
interpretation makes it even nore difficult for ne to go in a
different direction.

That, | think it ought to be clearly said, as we
know in the past BZA order, it was actually based on a Zoning
Administrator's menmo and decision that was incorporated well
within the body of a BZA order. | find that, in fact, although
direction, | thought, was given to all participants, | found the

Appel l ant's argurment | acking substantially in many of the issues,
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the first being the definition, which I think this Board has

taken on.

My concern here is that as this Board changes the
rules and procedures essentially, if this goes through, |I'mnot -
- well, | may concur with that new procedure and that new
direction, but | have great concerns in what the ramfications

are for changing essentially mdstream a procedure that has been
relied on. I think it ought to inportantly say that if it is
found that we grant this appeal and we find that it was based on
an error of a definition, that it is clearly not the individual
Zoning Administrator that was before us that made a personal
error. | think he relied on a very substantive and a very |ong-
term process that he was thinking correctly that he should
fol I ow

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: I'd like to address those points,
specifically because |I think all of us are troubled by them and
| know that | am this previous BZA order and the fact that the
Board of Zoning Adjustnent is also in error. It's not limted to
t he Zoni ng Admini strator.

However, two inportant points. | think that all
parties had adequate opportunity to testify specifically to the
issue of alliance on the BZA order, and | think that the record

doesn't reflect that they did. Additionally, and | now have the
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dates for --

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: But woul dn't you agree that
it's the Appellant's burden to nake the case?

MEMBER LEVY: | mean, | don't know how to address a
qguestion like that.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Just yes or no.

MEMBER LEVY: In a general course, yes, but that
does not change the fact that, you know, there's a clear path to
the definition of facility that wasn't followed in this case.
The reliance on Wbster's dictionary only applies if there's no
definition. I think all you have to do is |look at Section 199,
and you see a clear path to the definition that should have been
appl i ed. | don't know why it wasn't. | don't know why the
Appel l ant didn't get there

Additionally, the permts were approved on August
30 of last year, of 2001. The appeal was filed on Septenber 10

So, even if the Applicant did rely on the standi ng BZA order, on
the previous BZA order, that's a period of ten days or 11 days
that the reliance -- before the property owner, the Appellee, the
intervenor, what have you, would be wunnoticed, that he was
proceeding at his own risk, that appeal had been filed. So, |
have to weigh that in ny consideration of the case

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  And | think it's an excellent
poi nt . | think the appeal was tinely. I nmean, certainly this

was being nonitored, but that can go either way in one's
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del i berati on. That can take you to the fact that the Zoning
Admi nistrator had 100 percent confidence that he was correct,
knowing well that there was going to be a lot of people |ooking
at this. It can go to the Applicant having great confidence in a
process that they have taken with the direction and support of a
BZA order and standi ng practi ce.

So, | guess the difficulty is, again, if we change
the course mdstream | wll have difficulty supporting a notion
that does that that then holds a
-- well, in this particular case, Father Flanagan, responsible
for a change of course.

MEMBER LEVY: And | understand, and | share your
concern, and have considered that at Jlength in ny own
deliberation on this case. | have to ask nyself, | am confident
that there was an error nmade by the Zoning Administrator, and I
have to ask nyself then what inpact does this have on the
Applicant, but | also have to ask nyself what inmpact our decision
will have on the Appellant, who did file an appeal in a timely
manner .

| think in comng to a decision on this case, we
need to consider both sides. W need to consider the inpact on
both sides and the relief available to both sides, and | think
there's a very clearcut nmethod of relief in this case should we
decide to grant the appeal.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Ckay, and | agree, and I'm a
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firm advocate that the community and the | arger nei ghborhoods are
participants in any devel opnent and devel opnent plans that are
local to them and | think there are vehicles for that. There
are not perhaps as many as there should be and certainly not as
subsigent as they should be. However, even today when the
di scussi on Board mnenbers had brought up that we had found this
definition, that we have changed the course of how perhaps CBRF s
will be | ooked at and defined. W can't predict that.

| don't think the entire Board is convinced that
with this newfound definition or newfound process, that this
woul d i mredi ately be a special exception case. What |'m hearing
in the granting of an appeal on this is that you feel fairly
strongly that it does, in fact, fit a special exception based on
the new definition.

MEMBER LEVY: Yes, | would agree. | feel that it's
appropriate as a special exception case that it should have been
a special exception, that a special exception hearing would allow
both sides, would be a proper forum for both sides to present
their case. The parties in opposition would still carry the
burden that cones along with proving that there's adverse inpact
on the property, but | think it's the fairest nmethod to give both
sides a forumfor pursuing appropriate relief.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI S: But again, you're assunng
then that it's not a nmatter of right, because only things that

were not matter of right would go to that negotiation, let us
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say.

MEMBER LEVY: | don't believe it's a matter of
right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S:  Ckay. M. Renshaw?

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  The Zoni ng Adm ni strat or
in his course of action, determined that it was a matter of
right, and that set him on a specific course. Ve, at least I,
here today in judging this case, determined that this was a
facility under the definition as stated in testinony before this
Board today, and therefore, it has a |larger context.

Had the Zoning Admnistrator recognized that,
dwelled on that, in his decision naking period, he would have
been set on another course of action that woul d have included the
comunity and have addressed perhaps early on sonme of the
probl ems that the community was bringing to the city's attention

You talked about ramfications. You used that
word, and that was ranifications in connection with the owner of
the property, but we also have to look to the ranmifications to
the comunity as a whole. I think the special exception course
of action would allow the community to bring to this Board's
attention what it feels are the adverse inpacts, if any. Perhaps
by the tinme that the community cones before the Board, there
could be sone acconmodati on between the community and the owner
of the property, Father Flanagan, but it should be addressed.

It's a course of action that is right. It is the
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best possible solution to this appeal. So, that is what | am
supporti ng.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: And | think that's well said,
Ms. Renshaw, but just to make absolute clarity, and | think you
will agree with ne, that the Board doesn't just go to some sort
of variance for a special exception case because the conmunity
m ght have opposition to a devel oprent.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  No.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And certainly we don't | ook
for appeals based on a comunity's opinion of whether sonething
is right or not, but obviously that it's based strictly on the
regul ations and if there was an error.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW And in this case yes.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay. O hers?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chairman | call the
qguesti on.

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  |Is there a second?

SECRETARY PRUI TT: M. Chairman, | had M. Levy
maki ng a noti on and Ms. Renshaw seconded.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: | under st and. She just
called the question. So, there's a new notion now before us.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW | cal | ed the question

SECRETARY PRU TT: Ch, excuse ne.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  And | would say it |acks --

SECRETARY PRUI TT: Could you repeat that then so we
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can nake sure we get it?

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI S: She called a question for
not i on

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, | think that there are
perhaps other nenbers of the Board that are ready to weigh in.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI S: | ndeed. | understand the

noti on does not carry for lack of a second, and let us not rush

through. | don't mnd a couple of seconds of silence if it gets
people in order to nake sonme comments on this notion. | think
it's valuable enough, and I'Il just fill the air tine while you
gat her your thoughts. 1t's valuable enough to spend the tinme to

focus and gi ve people the opportunity.
COW SSI ONER HANNAHAM M. Chai r man?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S Yes, please, M. Hannaham

COW SSI ONER  HANNAHAM Could the motion be
repeated? 1've lost track of what --
CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: I ndeed. W are still in

di scussion. The notion is to grant the appeal at this point, and
it has been seconded. So, we are having people speak to the
not i on.

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chair, thank you for that
pause, and | appreciate ny colleague, M. Renshaw, allow ng that
pause as well. W've gone through ad nauseam the grounds that |
think get us fromwhere we were at the beginning of this case to

where we are now, so |I'm not going to recount that in painful
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detail.

| would just sinply say that when you look at the
definition of community based residential facility, you have a
reference that dates back to 1977. |'mvery sensitive. |'mvery
perhaps nost tines synpathetic to practice and custom and all
that other good stuff, but there's a very clear reference in the
definition section, and I'm not too concerned by the fact that
everyone -- well, no, | am I''m concerned about the fact that
everyone nmissed it, but it's there. |It's a very clear path that
gets you from comunity based residential facility and youth
residential care honme to a definition of facility.

In ny opinion, when you |l ook at the facts that have
been presented on the record, sonme by the Appellant, sone through
direct and cross of the Appellee and other participants, you have
a conclusion here that speaks rather convincingly to the fact
that this is a single facility. | am very sensitive to your
concern that we're talking about, nevertheless "undoing" a
practice that is going to have severe ramfications and
inmplications, financial and otherwise, for a party before this
Boar d.

There are renedies that enable another bite out of
this rather famliar apple for all of us now, and | know that is
not a prospect that anyone is excited about, but | don't think
that should nevertheless deter this body from what, once again,

in nmy opinion at least, is a very clear pathway from where the
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Appel | ant began to take us and where we are right now

You have the definition of facility. |If you follow
that definition along and you take another traipse through the
regulations that takes wus back to 732, comunity based
residential facilities in the C zone, 732(1)(a) of course reads
that youth residential care honme or community residence facility
for 16 to 25 persons, not including resident supervisors, yada,
yada, yada, subject to the standards and requirenments of Section
350 of Chapter 3 of this title.

So, you have a starting point there, that if this
is indeed a facility that takes us to 24 persons, not including
staff and/or resident supervisors, that you then go to Section
358. Once again, as we all know, Section 358 then takes you
through a rather exhausted menu of itenms that need to be
addressed before this Board can render a decision of approval for
such a facility. There is the opportunity for that process to be
undertaken if it is so desired.

O course, it is solely within the purview of the
parties before us to nake a determnation as to whether that's
appropriate. | can't let it go unsaid that it is not lightly and
in haste that this decision is made because of course,
substanti al expense has already to sonme extent been forward.

On the issue of the argument regarding equitable
estoppel, | believe this Board has indeed provided an opportunity

for a party in this case, one of the Appellees, Grls and Boys
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Town, to give sone significant discussion and tine to that issue.
You did reference, M. Chair, that both the District of Colunbia
and one of its post-hearing filings, as well as Grls and Boys
Town did submt sonme docunentation, or | should say sone
statenents to that effect.

Both of those subm ssions speak at length to this
i ssue of equitable estoppel in footnotes. I don't want to say
that just because the itemis placed in the footnote, that gives
it any less weight than it would have if it were placed in the
body of the text of the briefing, but once again, there are sone
statements, there is sone | anguage there that speaks to equitable
estoppel and sone of the conditions that are outlined in prior
case law regarding what you need in order to avail yourself of
that argurment, but the submission, | still find, is sonewhat
wanting in terns of the factual data to support that.

Once again, that's not to say that substantial
noney has not been spent. W know that it has been, but to
sinply say that and not necessarily provide additional factual
information, in ny mnd, | think creates a void that | just can't
fill in at this particular juncture. That's with regard to the
issue of equitable estoppel. That doesn't meant that the
argument isn't there. That just means that the facts haven't
been put forth, | believe, to fill the meat in on that particul ar
bone.

As it relates to the issue of the prior BZA order,
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we had substantial discussion prior to the break/lunch regarding
kind of where | stood on that, and | appreciated the guidance
that we received from corporation counsel, and | appreciate the
concern that was raised by the Chair and sone of ny coll eagues

| still believe that |anguage doesn't necessarily paint this body
into a corner, but | have no reservation, | have no hesitation
say that if this body needs to be in a position where it says it
made a mstake, then so be it. That should not necessarily
hi nder us from once again, following what | believe is a very
clear path from the definitions contained in the zoning
regulations to the outcome that the nmaker of the nmotion is
seeki ng.

That being said, M. Chair, |'m prepared to nove
forward with a vote on this matter. Thank you

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Thank you, M. Etherly.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair?

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI' S: Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: | think it's inportant to reiterate
obviously this is a very conplex case with which we have al
struggled a great deal. W decided earlier today that we agreed
by consensus that the Zoning Adm nistrator had erred in ternms of
the definition of facility related to the definition of facility
and the fact that it was not applied, or that the inproper
definition was appli ed.

The struggle conmes then in -- the difficulty cones
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in prescribing a renedy that's fair to all parties involved, and
I find nyself with few options, frankly, in terns of renedies.
understand your argument about -- well, wth the expense of
repeating nyself, | probably shouldn't continue.

| guess | just want to say that |'ve cone to this
point of making this nmotion after having struggled through
consideration of the various options that are available, after
having struggled with what would be fair to all parties involved,
and | really just see this as the best way to proceed at this
poi nt .

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI S:  Ckay, and | appreciate that.

MEMBER LEVY: And also, |'m sorry. | wanted to
nake the point that the Zoning Commission has set forth, and
perhaps |'ve said this, but a clear path. This is a situation
where we question whether it was four snall facilities or one
large facility, and the Zoning Conm ssion has nade it very clear
that larger facilities are likely to have larger inpacts, and
they set forth a process to deal with that. | think that's where
we shoul d be headi ng.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFI'S: | think that's well said, and
I do think that the regulations and the Conmission have
understood that and understood the inpact that size and also
| ocation mght be, but have also -- well, that being said, have
| ooked at also the potential for smaller facilities fitting into

the community as nore appropriate and fitting into the fabric.
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| think it's an inportant piece that M. Etherly
brought up. | do not think if this Board wants to take a new
direction and we feel that it is strong and has substantive
direction to take, | would also support and advocate for that.
What ny concern is, | have stated, is who pays the price for that
and the i nmedi acy as we change for the future.

One could, | think,, make the case that we nay not
see a situation like this again based on changes that may happen.
Who can predict that, but do we hold responsible and reliable a

party that has actually put faith and reliance in a process?

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chair, if | may, just to
pi ggyback on your comment, but also M. Levy's, | wish there were
a wn-win scenario that we could find here. W' ve had

substantial conversation and deliberation around precisely what
the effect of any particular ruling in this matter would be, and
you know, I'm sure perhaps all ny colleagues share that
sentinent, that if there were a win-win here, | wsh we could
find it, but I just don't think there's any way to split the baby
here, proverbially speaking, of course.

Additionally, let me be sure to reference back to
our conversation earlier today regarding the Conprehensive Plan
because | think there is a need to clarify that particular
notion. As corporation counsel would certainly agree, |'m sure,
we have kind of certain clothing, certain rainent that we sit in

in an appeal setting, and to an extent, we sit as a Zoning
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Admi ni strator would have sat. So, there's a certain linitation
to the types of powers and the types of relief that we can
fashion in this nmatter.

Because of those limtations, the |anguage of the
rel evant D.C. Code section dictates that we are acting on this --

we're acting in an appellate capacity pursuant to certain
regul ati ons and certai n conponents of the D.C. Code, which do not
i ncl ude the Conprehensive Plan. Perhaps that is an oversight or
a void that at sonme point will be addressed by the appropriate
body within the District of Colunbia governmental infrastructure.

I think that would be an excellent thing to |ook
at, but | just wanted to kind of reiterate that while this body,
| believe, identifies some concern and some trouble with that
failure to look at the Conprehensive Plan, that we are
constrained and conpelled to nevertheless know that that is
sonething with which we have no enforcement jurisdiction or
authority to remedy. | just wanted to kind of circle back around
on that particular point, M. Chairnman, because | believe the
Conprehensive Plan, as all of us would agree, parties and Board,
is indeed sonething that is intended to serve as a guide for what
we are endeavoring to do here in the District of Colunbia.

Wre it the case that we all could act in some way
to support and uphold what that document is trying to do, it's

not sonething necessarily that's wthin our power at this

particular juncture. So once again, | just wanted to circle back

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

115

on that point, M. Chairnan.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chai r man?

CHAl RPERSON (RI FFI' 'S Yes

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW In finding that the
Zoning Administrator erred in not looking at the definition of
facility, there is going to be a fall-out here, and it conmes back
to who's paying the price. The property owner, Father Fl anagan,
went ahead and proceeded at his own risk. The community brought
the matter to the city's attention, and to the owner's attention
So, we are hearing today. W' re making a decision on a renedy.

Again, M. Etherly has said this is very difficult
W can't split the baby. The only renedy is to, in ny opinion
is to vote for the appeal and just indicate that a specia
exception mght be a route for the Appellants to bring any
further statenents to the Board because they feel that the
comunity is aggrieved by this project.

So, once again, | would ask that at this point, we
call the question and vote, if | have a second

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I don't like to rush along
her e.

MEMBER ETHERLY: So seconded, M. Chairman

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Second. There's a notion on
the table to call the question which would then force the vote of

the original motion. Al those in favor?
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(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAl RPERSON  GRI FFI S: I would assune by the
unani nous vote of that that there is no other discussion needed
So, that being said, | would ask for all those in favor of the
noti on before us and seconded, signify by saying aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And opposed?

(No response.)

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: | will vote abstai ning.

MR HART: Staff would call the vote as four to
zero to one to grant the appeal No. 16791 of Southeast Ctizens
for Smart Devel opnent, Inc. in ANC 6-B. The nobtion was nade by
M. Levy, seconded by Ms. Renshaw.

Thank you.

SECRETARY PRU TT: | believe there's a second
notion in which you abstai ned?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: The large notion is what we
really need to record.

SECRETARY PRUI TT: Ckay.

MR HART: So, it's 4-0-1 with the abstention being
the Chairperson, M. Giffis.

CHAIl RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Good. Thank you very nuch,
M. Hart, and let nme say a couple of quick things before we end
this and wap it up. First of all, | absolutely appreciate the

Board's attention and deliberation on this. This has been
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exhausting, and | think it was inportant to do, and |'m satisfied
that the Board was able to decide this. | think it goes without
saying, ny abstention was based on the fact of changi ng course of
a relied upon process.

That being said, | think we can fairly assune if
one assunes the next step process for this, it nmay well be a
special exception for this, and | think perhaps the Board could
say that we would look at that, any sort of special exception
application without prejudice to any other appeal or any other
process that is happening on any of the parties' sides. Unl ess
anyone wanted to comment on that, 1'll take that as fairly a
consensus.

Lastly, | think, unless others have other issues
we had a nunber of evidence and testinony that we had spent hours
on in the beginning, some submitting into the record, sone
denying fromthe record, but the inportance of this right nowis
that we defer. I would suggest rather than going through each
and every itemthat we had deferred, note for the record that we
have or will in the order express what was accepted and what was
rejected fromthe record in order for our deliberations.

| think it can be plainly said that the Board was
all consistent in terns of what was taken and what was not in our
own deliberations. So, we will have that announced in the order

Is there anything else | amforgetting to deal with

at this point?
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MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chair, I'Il just sinply say

for the record, of course, that wthout sounding too self-
serving, though, but your |eadership and your ability to kind of
negotiate us through this process has been greatly appreciated.
Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Thanks, and the day is not
over, M. Etherly. So, we'll keep the conplinents for the end.

I thank all of you for being so patient and sitting
through this for the entire day, and you're excused, unless you
have other cases, as we are at our second case of the norning,
and | think we have four or five nmore to go.

So, without further ado, | think we can get right
into the next case, M. Hart, when you're ready, of course.

MR HART: The next case of the afternoon is
Application 16826 of Cty Gate, pursuant to 11 DCVR Section
3104.1 for a special exception to permt church prograns under
Section 216, in the SSHR1-B District at Premses 5917 16th
Street, NW in Square 2724, Lot 9.

At its February 12, 2002 public hearing, the Board
indicated that a substantial nunber of new exhibits had been
submtted late into the record, and additional tine would be
needed to study the information. The Board schedul ed the hearing
to February 19.

At its April 2 public neeting, the Board determ ned

that additional information was needed prior to making a final
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deci si on. Subsequently, the decision was postponed to this
neeting, My 7, 2002. The Applicant submtted the requested
informati on, which includes a nmotion by Cal vary Baptist Church to
respond to the establishment of Gty Gate. See Exhibit No. 44.
That's not reading right.

Participating Board menbers are M. Giffis, M.

Levy, M. Etherly, and M. Hannaham  Application is now before

t he Boar d.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Thank you very much, M.
Hart. M. Renshaw is not on this case, so | think we'll take a
breather, if you so desire, and we will call you back when we get

through this.

As M. Hart has outlined, we did ask for additional
informati on that has been put into the record. Board nenbers, as
you recall in reviewing the record and also in the testinony,
there was the discussion and issues regarding Section 216, and
also in the overlay, the 16th Street overlay, and | think it's
inportant to wal k through a few of those issues.

One, if I"'mnot mstaken, and please chine in as |
m sstep here. The additional infornmation was trying to establish
whether this was a church program the Gty Cate. | think that
the document will show in the record that this is part of the
consortium of churches that have conme together to establish and
adm nister the church program which | think satisfies the

Section 216 in terns of determ ning whether it was Gty Gate as a
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church program

The other issue | think we need to decide is
whet her the existing structure is a continuing church use, which
puts us into the discussion of an existing use or whether it
actual ly ceased and then would have to cone to us as a new non-
residential use, which would kick into the overlay. Then, of
course, | think we need to | ook at balancing on the use, is it an
expanded use, and therefore, how are we |ooking at the parking
spaces that are required in order to grant relief or the special
exception to permt the church programin this facility.

Does that all refresh everybody's recollection well
enough to start sone deliberation? | know it's hard to change
course so dramatically after spending six hours on one
deliberation. Are there any issues people want to bring up?

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Yes.

MEMBER LEVY: On the issue of -- well, | don't know
if I'mjunping ahead on new use versus existing use, but one of
the things that we need to consider is whether the future use or
the upcomng use or the proposed use is nore intensive than a
previ ous use.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght .

MEMBER LEVY: | think we have a pretty clear |ayout
of what the intended use is going to be. Wiat |I'mtroubled by is

what to conpare that to, given that we do not have, | don't
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believe, great detail on the intensity of the previous use. W

know that it was a church use and one could presunme that certain

functions took place in the church use, but we don't have a good

i dea of what all of those functions m ght have been. So, | think

it's difficult to characterize this as a use that's nore intense

than a previous use.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  So, you're having difficulty

maki ng that conparison in order to establish whether it's an

i ncrease or not?

MEMBER LEVY: Right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  And does just the base square

footage of the existing house, which won't be changing, and the

past, let's call it institutional but church use, give any

gui dance to you in conparison?

MEMBER LEVY: Well, you know, it's the sane anount

of square feet. You could presune that uses may be simlar. I

guess what | don't know how to deal with is

you know, was the

facility used six days a week, seven days a week, one day a week,

just in the norning or all day |ong. So,

I don't have any

evidence telling ne, | guess, that the new use is nore intensive

So, | guess that's what | would go on.

CHAl RPERSON (R FFI S: And the

use that you're

talking about actually is going to the adverse inpact on the

| and, correct?

MEMBER LEVY: Absol utely.
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CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: In terns of going to the
parking and how to establish what would be appropriate or what
woul d not be an adverse inpact?

MEMBER LEVY: Absol utely.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI 'S Ckay.

MEMBER LEVY: Specifically to the parking. I
shoul d have made that clear.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  No, that's fine.

MEMBER LEVY: As you said, it's tough to change
gears.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Yes, indeed. Do you have in
front of you the proposed use popul ati on?

MEMBER LEVY: | do, | believe. | did. Oh, | do.
The Applicant proposes two different prograns, one during the
school year and one during the sumrer. The school year prograns
woul d take place Monday through Friday. There are various
programs, three that are listed here, actually. An ESL class
from9:30 to noon, an after school tutoring program from 3:30 to
5:30 p.m Then Monday through Thursday, only an ESL class from
7:00 to 9:00 p.m So, sone activity on site between the hours of
9:30 and 9: 00, six days a week, or excuse ne, five days a week.

Then on Saturday from 9:30 to 4:00, a children's
cul ture/l anguage program  The nunbers of students vary from ten
to 20, depending on which program we're |ooking at, and between

two and si x vol unt eers.
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The summer prograns are showing Mnday through
Friday, 9:30 to noon ESL class, or children's enrichnent program
1:00 to 5:30 p.m, children's enrichnent program 7:00 to 9:00
p.m, Mnday to Thursday only. ESL class with a Saturday
children's cul ture/l anguage program 9: 30 to 4: 00.

So, again, the intensity of use appears to be six
days a week, Monday through Friday, generally between the hours
of 9:30 aam and 9:00 p.m and Saturday 9:30 a.m to 4:00 p.m
So, again very good detail on the intended use but no such detai
on the previous use to look at intensity.

CHAI RPERSON RI FFI S: Al though don't we have a
previous certificate of occupancy for up to 75 persons?

MEMBER LEVY: | believe we do have

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  That there was -- the house
was configured for actual religious services. If 1'm not
m st aken, they had a popul ation intended to that.

MEMBER LEVY: Right, less than or equal to 75
per sons. Based on that, the Applicant is meking the case that
this is a less intensive use, according to nmy notes from February
19.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Ckay. Wll, and the ANC had
sone issues regarding the overlay district, potential turnover,
the lack of adequate off-street parking, which is kind of what
we' re tal king about now.

MEMBER LEVY: Yes, they were worried about turnover
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and keeping track of who should or should not be there at any
given tine. They were generally concerned about the nunber of
institutional uses in the area.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: R ght.

MEMBER LEVY: They also testified that it should be
treated as a change in use, which | would agree with from the
previ ous use.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: A change?

MEMBER LEVY: Wll, it was a change in use fromthe
previous. Bear with me a second.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  You don't think it's the sanme
church program use?

MB. SANSONE: M. Chairman, perhaps | could help
out. The previous certificate of occupancy was for a church, and
then they had religious and clerical workers residing on the
upper floors, but they never obtained a special exception or
certificate of occupancy for a church program

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Ch, | see.

M5.  SANSONE: And the Zoning Regul ations continue
to nmake a distinction between churches and church prograns.

MEMBER LEVY: Thank you, Ms. Sansone.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI'S: | see.

MEMBER LEVY: I''m not, however, questioning that
these are church prograns bei ng conduct ed.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  kay. Well, why don't we do
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this then. Wiy don't we run down 216 and discuss any that we
think that are not conplied with, perhaps that are of issue.

The church program should not be organized for
profit. | think the record shows clearly that this is not for
profit.

The church program conducted on the property shoul d
be carried on within the existing church building. | think there
is evidence to show that church program within, as established,
the church building is in conpliance with 216. 3.

MEMBER LEVY: | think it's inportant to note there
that the building was previously used as a church. It's
configured as a church presently.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ri ght. There was also
record, if I"'mnot nistaken -- | don't have it at ny fingertips,
that at least 75 percent of the staff were volunteers.

MEMBER LEVY: And all the staff are being listed as
vol unt eers.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: R ght.

MEMBER LEVY: One hundred percent, | believe.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  There was an issue that cane
up with a sign, and if I'm not mstaken, there was testinony by
the Applicant that they would renove and not place any signs on
t he bui | di ng.

MEMBER LEVY: Right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Is that your recollection
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al so, or do you need ne to find it?

MEMBER LEVY: I don't recall what the testinony
was. | believe the regulations requires
CHAl RPERSON  GRI FFI S: 216.5, or rather 216.6

indicates no signs are displayed indicating |ocation of church
progranms shall be located on the outside of the building or the
grounds. 216.7 Indicates that the Board, if approved, it will be
limted to a natter of three years and renewed at the discretion
of the Board.

So, let ne streamine this perhaps a little bit. |
think there is fairly strong evidence on the record that supports
this special exception to permt church prograns under 216.
However, what | think we need to flush out, M. Levy, is what you
were going to, and that is there are three existing parking
spaces on site, and | guess they have access to others.
Providing the fact that the building was built before My 12,
1958, we go to the issue of whether there was an increased use in
this new occupant of the building and whether we should be
| ooki ng at parking as required under Chapter 21 or not.

Frankly, it's even nmore open than that because |
think we have to determine -- M. Sansone, correct nme if |I'm
wong, or anyone else. I think we have to determne what is
appropriate for parking because it is not specifically outlined

in terms of church program use in the schedule for parking
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requirenments. |Is that correct, M. Sansone?

M5. SANSONE: M. Chairman, the question of how to
interpret the schedule in Chapter 21 is subject to severa
interpretations and difficult. There is no requirenent in that
schedule for church prograns; however, as a special exception,
the Board could determ ne whatever anount of parking or |ocation
or other conditions it felt were needed in order to nake sure
there were no adverse inpacts. That's probably the easiest way
to approach it.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: R ght.

M5. SANSONE: The previous church itself, because
it was in place prior to the tine the regulations were anended to
require parking for -- at one point, the regulations specified
there was no requirement for churches, which presumably carried
through to church programs. So, to that extent, there's probably
sone grandfathering, but because this is a special exception
under both 16th Street overlay and Section 216, either one of
those would give you an avenue to insure that there was adequate
parking provided or that the Applicant was naking sure it was
operating in a way that it was not causing parking probl ens.

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, District Dvision of
Transportation is indicating there are three parking spaces on
site, two in a private garage and additional parallel space
between the garage and the alley, which | assunme is on the

property. That would make a total of six existing spaces.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay.

MEMBER LEVY: And | believe the regulations require
screening for parking spaces if there are nore than five
provi ded, screening from contiguous residential property.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Yes, | think that one will be
kind of difficult to put into place, as you've just described the
[ ocation, although that obviously seens to assune that there are

five, you know directly adjacent or on the sane site, that

clearly several, if not three --
MEMBER LEVY: ['m sorry. Let me just --1 could
just clarify that. |It's five or nore open parking spaces.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay.

MEMBER LEVY: So, it wouldn't include the two in
t he garage.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S:  Ckay.

MEMBER LEVY: Sorry about that.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  That's okay. The Applicant's
testinony in the case was that the parking requirenent woul dn't
apply because this is an existing use, existing building. So, if
we didn't have lengthy discussions on the opportunity for
providing parking elsewhere or the possibility of providing
parking or the popul ation that would not require the parKking.

MEMBER LEVY: I think the Applicant testified to
the fact that there was adequate on-street parking along the

property of the church, but not to any other avail able off-street
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par ki ng.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay, right.

MEMBER LEVY: They also testified they had no
intentions of wusing the facility for regular church services,
which would attract as large a crowd as perhaps the church did
pri or.

Ofice of Planning is suggesting a parking
requi rement of two spaces tied to the residential uses in the
upper floors of the building.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Wi ch they have, correct?

MEMBER LEVY: Right, and they have at least five
and perhaps six, | think. There's two in the garage, three on
site. Six, | believe.

The Division of Transportation is indicating that
the on-street spaces are five in nunber and exist along
Qgelthorpe Street and that non-rush hour parking is also
avail able on the street along 16th Street. They indicate as well
that public transportation is available on 16th Street.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: R ght.

MEMBER LEVY: There is a discrepancy here. This is
a D Dot report dated January 30 that cites only two parking
spaces -- well two parking spaces for residents of the property
plus an additional parallel space between the garage and the
all ey. So, that contradicts what | just read, | think fromthe

OP report.
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In any case, what it cones down to in ny mnd is

whet her or not the opposition presented a case that there would

be a specific adverse inpact. They tal ked about

without really tying it, | think, directly

intensity of use

to the issue of

parking or specifically, to the issue of pick up and drop off or

what the adverse inpacts might be. So, | have a bit of a problem

getting there from here. I think | would be

inclined to give

this a try, at least for an interim period and see how it

oper at es.

CHAl RPERSON (R FFI S: And | think that makes sone

sense in that the Applicant has actually addressed an awful | ot

of the adverse inpacts that were brought up and indicated. As

you've stated one, the parking around the area, but they also

indicated that the parking needs would be mnimal, as they

anticipated many of the participants were comng from the |ocal

comunity and walking to the building, and of course, as you

said, public transportation.

| have some concern that the hours of operation and

the nunbers of students in each of those, the population. Now, |

know and recall directly the testinony that that was an

opportunity of tinme, an opportunity of students, not that from

9:30 in the nmorning until 9:00 at night there will be anywhere

fromten to 15 to 20 students in the building.

It may, in fact,

be for an hour between 9:30 and noon, and maybe an hour at seven

or so. So, that lessens ny concern, | think,
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popul ation that will be com ng and goi ng out of the building.

| think in the short termthat they have schedul ed
and the outline of the prograns, be it after school tutoring or
ESL class, gives rise to the fact that folks wll either get
there on their own, public transportation, or be dropped off for
a brief period of tine, and not have -- one, the age will give us
an idea that probably a |ot won't be driving perhaps.

Ckay, and | think going to address the intensity of
use. M. Levy, | think you hit on a little bit of a problem of
how we compare that. | think where | go in ny deliberation is
looking at the fact that the square footage of the building is
not expanding. That would give clearly an indication that there
was a potential use expansion also in terns of nunber of
occupants in the building.

Secondly, that we do have information that there
was a C of O for a mninmum of 75 people. If you look at the
programs at Cty Gate, and perhaps we condition it if we need to,
but clearly they're not anticipating those kinds of nunbers at
one period of tinme, as | would think the larger inpact and
adverse inmpact would be 75 to 80 people, let's say, comng to one
event at one tine, as opposed to ten for a norning or, you know,
a limted nunber during the afternoon.

So, with that, | would be prepared -- in fact, let
ne -- | guess we can pick it up if there's any other case, but |

woul d nove that we approve Application No. 16826 of Cty Gate for
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Secti on

216 in the SSH R 1-B District, Prem ses of 5917 16th Street,

My nmotion would carry the condition of three years.

MEMBER LEVY: |'mgoing to second your noti

on.

N W

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  You're going to, or you did?

MEMBER LEVY: | do second your notion.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI' S:  Ckay, good.

MEMBER LEVY: Looki ng back, though, at the
regul ations, is there anything else we need to address in the
not i on?

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  That's what | was scranbling
for nyself. Unl ess we -- oh, thanks. Unless we think that we
want to condition it or additionally condition the order, | think
it's clear obviously in this that they will uphold the entire
section of 216. I don't think we obviously need to condition
signs of any sort. That is part of the regulation.

MEMBER LEVY: Right.

CHAI RPERSON R FFI S: | don't see the possibility
of screening the parking. W're looking at one exterior -- oh,
actually, | guess | would nake the additional clarification if
not a condition that the two parking spaces -- that was OP's

condition wasn't it? The two parking, or all the parking spaces

be made available and wusable for the proposed use

bui | di ng.

in

So, therefore, | guess the assunption is if
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garage is actually boarded up and non-usable, that it wll be
brought back to a usable state, and that's pure specul ation. I
don't remenber that on the record at all.

MEMBER LEVY: So, the nmotion is that all the
parki ng spaces that are available now on site be nade avail able
for the new use?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Correct.

MEMBER LEVY: | would continue to second that. Any
consideration of a period less than three years? Are there any
concerns with the comunity that would lead you to shorten that
time period?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: | don't tend to go in that
direction, only because | don't think that the adverse inpact
that we're tal king about were so strongly objected to or evident,
that we would necessarily -- that it would bring it to a Ilevel
that woul d necessarily need an imediate renedy, and that would
be bringing back for special exception within, you know, two
years or so.

I also hold strongly in the wsdom of the
regulations that indicate at three year period, clearly that it
was deliberated on by the Conmission and was felt that it would
be appropriate in terms of timing. So, | don't think the record
gives me any direction in terns of limting that tine.

MEMBER LEVY: I would sinply just point out, and

this again is part of Section 216, specifically 216.5, that the
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operation of the program shall be such that is not likely to
becone objectionable in the resident's district because of noise
and traffic.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: Right, but in that same, it
seens to anticipate the renedy for that, in 216.7, which outlines
the authorization of the Board shall be linmted to a period of
three years.

MEMBER LEVY: | woul d agree.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: You know, | think based on
the fact that that is an indication, | mean, clearly operation
shoul d not be objectionable gives, in fact, a renedy or relief to
a conmmunity. If they found it objectionable, they could go to
the appropriate governnent agency and note that there is a
nonconpl i ance with the order and the regul ati ons.

MEMBER LEVY: And just a clarification, M. Chair,
it appears that there actually are three on-site parking spaces.

So, a condition of the order then is to require those three to
be made avail able for the use, correct?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: R ght.

MEMBER LEVY: (kay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay, anything else on that
then? Any other issues? Anything we've forgotten?

The notion is before us and seconded, so | would
ask for all those in favor of approving the Gty Gate special

exception to signify by saying aye.
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(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And opposed?

(No response.)

MR HART: The staff records the vote on the Gty
Gate Application 16826 as five to zero to approve, M. Giffis
nmaki ng the nmotion, M. Levy seconding, with two conditions, one
being for three years, and the other one stating that the
avail abl e parking, which at this point is three spaces, wll be
avail abl e for the new use.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you, M. Hart. | think
you better just keep us going.

M5. BAILEY: Excuse ne, M. Chairnman, are we doing
a sunmary order on this case?

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S: | woul d assume so, or is that
not the case?

MB. SANSONE: M. Chairman, there was --

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ch, there was opposition.

M5. SANSONE: (pposition fromthe ANC in this case
so we won't be able to.

CHAl RPERSON &R FFI S: Thank you for t hat
clarification, in which case we'll do a full order.

MR HART: The next case is 16710 of Vinay Pande
pursuant to 11 DCOWVR 3104.1 for a special exception under Section
223 to allow the construction of a canopy over a driveway and

stairway leading to a single famly dwelling that does not conply
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with the side yard requirenents under Section 405 in an R 1-B
District at premses 5210 Klingle Street --

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I"'m sorry, M. Hart, can |
interrupt you?

MR HART: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON CGRIFFIS:  I'mterribly sorry. | think
a schedul e change has happened with that, and | believe we're
dealing with that a week from today, if I'm not m staken. Does
that have that in their notes also? Isn't that what we shuffled
around?

MR HART: The 14t h?

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ch, no, no. ['m sorry,

forgive ne. M nmind was not clear. The issue was in order to --

MEMBER LEVY: VW noved the afternoon case. ['m
trying to renenber. W reschedul ed the afternoon case for next
week. | renenber that.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yes, | know, but the Pande

case we weren't going to decide today because we have a Board
menber that needs to read the record.

MEMBER LEVY: Right, right.

CHAl RPERSON CGRI FFI S: Not the record, |'m sorry.
W have a notion to rehear the case, and the issue is M. Etherly
was not part of that case. He was given the transcripts late in
this week. He needs to read the transcripts in order to decide,

which he will, on the notion, and that is what we will pursue at
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that point. So, wthout having him read the testinony, the
transcript rather, we can't have a ruling on Pande today.
MR HART: May 14.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: Right, on the 14th we'll do

MR HART: There's one case left. |Is that going to
al so, hopefully -- M. Chair, that leaves us with the Charles
Hol | i day case.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: |I'msorry, could we just take
a mnute, M. Hart?

MR HART: Yes, sir, certainly.

(Whereupon, the foregoing matter went
off the record at 3:49 p.m and went
back on the record at 3:50 p.m)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes, sir.

MR FINNEY: Could I make one comment ?

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Certainly.

V5. BAILEY: Sir, you need to talk into the
m cr ophone, pl ease.

MR FI NNEY: | think that the thing that | was
given led me to believe that you were to nake a deci si on today.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: R ght, you just --

MR FINNEY: As a natter of fact, that's what it
says. It says that M. Etherly has been provided with a conplete

record for this case and is prepared to participate.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Correct.

MR FI NNEY: That would seem to be today, fair
readi ng. It says the application is now before the Board for a
deci si on.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Yes.

MR FINNEY: O which suggests sonething was goi ng
to happen today, and | nust say, | feel very, very frustrated.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: Indeed, and | do owe you an
apol ogy for not telling you when we did know that. It canme up in
di scussion well after 2:00 when we were in executive session
that, in fact, there was a technical difficulty that precluded
M. Etherly fromconpleting the entire reading that he needed to.
W had all assuned coming into this that he was prepared, that
we would have a full Board and able to vote on the notion to
rehear this case.

W thought that it would be best not to waste tine
in the day to try and get that done, for M. Etherly to read it,
obvi ously holding up the rest of the schedule. The quickest and
nost expeditious way would be to move it to next week.

MR FINNEY: My | ask whether M. Etherly has read
the transcript?

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  He has received today what he
needed to, which was not available to himat that tine. So, we
will absolutely -- I'Il check in with him Sunday evening to nake

sure that he's done his reading for Tuesday, the deciding. I
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think it was not a fault of --

MR FI NNEY: It's not quite accurate when it says
he was provi ded.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS:  No, and as | say, there -- he
was provided what he needed. | think there was sone lacking in
hi s understandi ng of perhaps what needed to be reviewed and read,
and also in ternms of the tineliness available to himbased on our
schedul e and what you' ve seen us go through today. As you can
understand, quite a bit of what nost of our tine has been spent
in terns of reading, | can also say that reading transcripts is
not the nost exciting piece, but nonet hel ess, we were
antici pating.

There was sone miscomuni cation in terns of getting
that totally fulfilled, but we wll not have that problem on
Tuesday next. W can guarantee you that we will do something
with this at that point.

MR FI NNEY: May | ask whether you have adnitted
into the record a statenment that | sent you dated April 19, 2002?

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  Yes, it is in the record, and
it is Exhibit No. 53.

MR FINNEY: Thank you.

M5. SANSONE: There are sone | egal issues involving
whet her the Board shoul d accept that into record.

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S: | see.

M5.  SANSONE: You will have to, if you wish to
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accept it, the Board will have to waive certain of its rules.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Correct. Ckay, and that's
sonething that we wll take up as prelimnary natters when we
call the case.

MR FI NNEY: May | ask, on the 14th, will any of

the parties be permitted to tal k?

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: I would assume that we wll
not call any of the parties to speak, but | would reserve the
right to have clarification by the parties. | think what we've

had and what 1've reviewed so far is fairly straightforward, and
our deliberative process can be based on what is submtted to the
record. | think that is ny anticipation of what woul d happen.

MR FI NNEY: Vell then | can only enphasize how
inportant it is | think that ny statement be admitted into the
record.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good. Well, thank you very
nmuch, and again --

MR FINNEY: And then you won't really need nme next
week, will you? You'll be spared ne.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: W would love to see you
again, but we certainly don't require you to spend the rest of
the day |ooking at us. Again, | apologize for not telling you
i medi ately when we had figured out the scheduling problem

MEMBER LEVY: If | could, M. Chair, |I'd just like

to weigh in on that as well. W are sincerely sorry. W've had
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a, as you know, a very tough decision making day, a lot of
difficult cases, and it certainly wasn't our intention to have
you sitting around for no reason today.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chairman, if M.
Finney decides to be with us next week, which is an option, of
course, is there a definite time when this case will be called so
that he does not sit around, as today, wondering when the case
woul d be cal | ed?

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: M. Renshaw, you were asking
when we woul d call this case?

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  Yes.

CHAl RPERSON (R FFI S: I think M. Pruitt has
brought up an excellent point, that we will actually set this for
a special look nmeeting on the 14th, and it will be at 9:00 a.m
So, it will be on our schedule early. W'Ill give it top billing.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  Good.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: You can't get bunped from

ot her cases because you're the first in the day.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW It will be on the
nar qui s.

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chairman, just to reiterate,
M. Finney, we do apologize for the m sunderstanding. I owill
assure you that I will have the transcript in hand and will have
it read. It's interesting to note that this case not only

involves this particular staff with regard to the transcript, but
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it goes to the substance of the matter, as it is about whether or
not | get to hear it again. So, we apol ogi ze, M. Finney, and we
| ook forward to seeing you next week.

MR FINNEY: Thank you very rnuch.

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Ckay, that takes us to -- |
believe we have -- do we want to deal with Holliday next? Gosh
darn it, where are ny notes?

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chair, while we're getting set
up for the next case, | will just nake a very quick note that we
will be losing one of our kind of honorary staff nenbers, one of
our abl e-bodi ed personnel who assists us with the recording of
our proceedings, wll be leaving us, effective the end of this
week to pursue greener pastures, no pun intended, wth the
Nati onal Geographic Society. I'"'m sure all ny colleagues will
join in wishing her all of the best and much success in her new
endeavors. Thank you, M. Chair.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  The recorder.

MEMBER LEVY: It couldn't possibly be as much fun
as this, for sure.

CHAlI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Am | correct, we can
call Holliday, because we do have one issue that we need to deal
with within that case, or maybe several ?

MR HART: W are going to call the Holliday case,
Application No. 16854 of M. and Ms. Charles Holliday, pursuant

to 11 DCOWR Section 3103.2 for a variance from the |ot occupancy
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requi renments under Section 403, and a variance from the m ni num
width requirenments under Section 401, for the construction of a
flat in the CAP/R-4 District at Prem ses 315 East Capitol Street,
S.E., Square 787, Lot 35.

The Applicant withdrew the variance for ot
occupancy. Therefore, relief is sought only from the m ni num]l ot
requirement. The Applicant indicated that based on discussions
with community residents and the H storic Preservation Review
Board staff, the project has changed since it was originally
filed with the Board. The project's latest revision was filed at
t he heari ng.

During the hearing, attorney R chard Nettler
requested that the application be disni ssed because the Applicant
failed to neet the practical difficulty test. The Board, by
consensus, denied M. Nettler's request.

The case is now before the Board today for a
deci si on. The participating Board nenbers are M. Giffis, M.
Renshaw, M. Levy, M. Etherly, and M. Hannaham

CHAl RPERSON CRIFFI'S:  Thanks, M. Hart. There are
two prelimnary natters, Board nenbers, that we're aware of.
There may be nore. M/ understanding is that we have a judgnent
to nake on an existing party status, and that is one of James D
Warlick in our possession in the record. W have a wit of
possession in aid of court order which, if I'm not correct,

actually is an entitlenment for imedi ate possession by a trustee,
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neaning, unglorified perhaps, that M. Warlick is noving out of
the property.

Therefore, it is indicated that, in fact, he would
not have any rights under the party status that we bestowed on
him and then we could renmobve him I guess we could have a
notion to terninate M. Warlick as a party in the Holliday case.
I'd as for a second on that.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW | so nove.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Thank you. Any di scussi on?
Anything |I'mm ssing, wordings that we need to redefine?

MEMBER LEVY: W need a second. 1'll second it.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: Ch, very well. Then all
those in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And opposed?

(No response.)

MR HART: The staff will record the vote of the
nmotion to termnate M. Warlick as a party, notion nade by M.
Renshaw, seconded by M. Levy, five to zero.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Thank you, M. Hart. Cay,
we also have a notion by the Applicant for a continuance for 120
days. Briefly stated, it is for continued work in terms of
preparation of the construction drawings design and also
obviously indirectly working with the community and the inpact of

adj acent neighbors. | don't have any problemw th following this

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

145

through, or rather approving the continuance.

| think, in fact, at the end of the hearing that
the details of this case were getting very finely tuned. In
fact, if maybe even not wal king away from having to be before us,
and | wish themwell in ternms of getting a design that works for
new construction, and one that doesn't adversely inpact the
surrounding area but actually adds to that block and that infill
portion and parcel.

Is there anything -- so | would nake a notion that
we continue this case for 120 days. Do we need to set that for -
- well, let me have a second on that.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW  Second.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thanks. |Is there additional
informati on we need to take into that?

M5.  SANSONE: M. Chair, | would suggest that we
actually set a date so that we then nmay need to renotice because
of the tine frame. |It's so far away.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay.

SECRETARY PRU TT: The two dates available in
Sept enber that woul d be past 120 days, and | woul d suggest either
the 10th or the 17th because you have your neeting on the 3rd,
and that's always a hard one. So, the other tw are regular
hearing days So, it's your choice right now There's not hi ng
booked on them

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I's t he Appl i cant
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representative here? Is there any preference for dates?
Actually, let nme have you introduce both of you.

MR BLANCHARD: M. Chair and nenbers of the Board,
for the Applicant, ny name is Lyle Blanchard of Geenstein,
Del orm and Lux.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI 'S Ckay.

MB. ZI G\NER M. Chair and nenbers of the Board,
Jeanni ne Rustad Zigner from Robbins, Kaplan, MIller & Ceresi, for
the party opponent, the Jones'.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: Dd you hear the dates that
wer e i ndi cat ed?

MR BLANCHARD: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Wiy don't we just repeat them
because | didn't.

SECRETARY PRU TT: The dates available that |
suggest ed, Septenber 10 or Septenber 16.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ckay, Septenber 10 or
Sept enber 16. Is there a preference by either of you? |s one
knocked out for you? You're both avail able both days?

M5. ZIGNER  Actually, first a question, is it the
16th or 17th?

SECRETARY PRU TT: Excuse ne, 17th.

MB. ZIGNER  The 10th does not work for us, so if
it can be the 17th, that woul d be satisfactory.

MR BLANCHARD: That's fine.
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satisfactory?

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  kay, then let's do that, the

17th, and it is on -- where are we, in the norning?

SECRETARY PRU TT: W can nake it

in the norning

because we have nothing on the agenda. So, make it a norning

case.
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Fabul ous, fir
norning on the 17th of Septenber, which seens |

Ckay, if I'm not mstaken, that's all we have

st thing in the
i ke years away.

for this case

today, is that correct? You're not bringing any other matters

bef ore us today?

MR BLANCHARD: Actual ly, M. Chai
of April 22, we submitted sone revised plans whi
the ANC s report, its latest report, and to the
of the -- it was the ANC report of April
recommendations of April 22. W subnitted sone

plans which were going along the direction of

rman, by letter
ch responded to
recommendat i ons
16 and the OP
further revised

both of those

bodi es' recommendati ons. So, we would like to ask that the Board

grant a waiver of the filing deadline to accept that late

submi ssion of revised plans.
CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Wy don't we
end product ?

MR BLANCHARD. That's fine with ne.

wait until the

CHAI RPERSON CGRIFFI'S:  Ckay. |If further changes go,
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| don't think the Board will have any problem in accepting the
drawi ngs because, frankly, we like to look at draw ngs. I'd
rather than, you know, have an awful |ot of docunentation that we
file through, let's see where you go, wsh you the best of [uck,
and if there's not anything further. Anything else?

M5. ZIGNER Not hi ng el se.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: G eat .

M5. ZIG\ER  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you both. Have a great
af t ernoon.

SECRETARY PRU TT: M. Chair, | would just rem nd
you. Even though we haven't nade a deci sion on whether or not it
will be let into the record, | would suggest to nmake it easier,
that you serve the ANC and the other party just so that everybody
has the sane infornmation.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ch, yes.

MR BLANCHARD: Just one question, if we get to the
poi nt where we are back before the Board on the 17th, would you
like to establish a deadline for filing materials prior to that
dat e?

SECRETARY PRU TT: The week before woul d be fine.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  The week before.

SECRETARY PRU TT: Because that gives us enough
time to get themin a package. Do you know when the ANC neets?

There's no ANC person here, is there? Can you please come up,
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pl ease, ma' an®?

MEMBER LEVY: M. Chair, do we need to allow for
responses to filings?

MRS. JONES: \Whatever Tuesday of the nmonth this is,
that's when it neets.

SECRETARY PRU TT: Ckay.

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Do they neet in August?

MRS. JONES: No, July and August, | think they said
they didn't.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: Ckay. Well, that starts to
define some of the schedule in terns of feedback. ['"'m sorry, |
may have rushed through this a little bit. Let's |l ook back at
the schedule. |If we have subm ssions in and we have new draw ngs
in, we probably need themin before a week before so that we can
have responses to it, and any other docunmentation that's
submtted. So, | would suggest that we | ook at --

SECRETARY PRU TT: In looking at the calendar,

based on your information, the ANCs first nmeeting would be

Decenber 3.

MR HART: Septenber.

SECRETARY PRUI TT: |'msorry.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Septenber 3, right?

SECRETARY PRU TT: Ri ght. | want to get through
this year too fast. It would be still Septenmber 3, the same day.
So, if they get it to you the 26th of August or, | nean,
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sonewhere around there? | don't know how your nenbers neet.
Wuld they be willing to come in for that, or do you need it
before July before you recess?

M5. ZIGNER To clarify, that was Ms. Jones, who
is one of the parties and not with the ANC Unfortunately,
there's no ANC conmi ssioners here at this point.

SECRETARY PRU TT: Ckay, then | guess it's a
judgnent call the Board will make.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  well, | nean, we usually give
two weeks and a week for response, right?

SECRETARY PRU TT: Yes, so we can send it a week
ahead, and then they can have their neeting and nake a response.
Then that all ows everybody el se enough time.

CHAI RPERSON CGRIFFI'S:  Yes, | think that's good. |
mean, | think it's fairly evident that the ANC is going to be
worked with on this, and is seeing the progression, and in fact,
their concerns are being addressed. So, you know, obviously if
it happens before the summer, then that's all the better. | f
not, and the ANC can't pull it together, we can |ook to waiving
our rules to accept any reports that they have. Let us do that,
two weeks prior, whichis --

SECRETARY PRUI TT:  August 27.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ckay.

SECRETARY PRU TT: Correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: August 27 for subm ssion of
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al |l docurentation.

SECRETARY PRUI TT: And then response is due -- |'l1
give you extra time, until Septenber 6. It gives you a little
bit nore time with the holiday and stuff.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Good, so response i s due back
Sept enber 67?

SECRETARY PRU TT: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Is that clear?

MR BLANCHARD: Yes.

M5, ZIG\NER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Fabul ous.

M5. ZIGNER  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you both very nuch, all
three of you.

Ckay, at least you thought we'd be getting out
rationally, folks. Let us continue, as we have cancelled our
afternoon in order to acconmobdate our norning schedule, it is
taking us after four, | would like to go through the m nutes.
Have the Board nenbers had anple tine to read through the
m nut es?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW  They were not pl anni ng
on this.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: | ndeed.

MR WLLIAMS: M. Giffis?

CHAl RPERSON (RIFFI'S: Yes, sir?
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MR WLLI AVS: Pardon the interruption. I
appreci ate your letting me ask the question. WII| you be turning
to the question of any of the infractions cases, which is why |
was waiting?

CHAI RPERSON CGRIFFIS:  Ch, dear. No, we wll not
Wiere is the rest of ny schedul e?

MEMBER LEVY: Don't go away yet. Bear with us just
a second, please.

MR WLLI AVE: For the record, | should introduce
nysel f.

CHAl RPERSON (RI FFI'S:  Yes.

MR WLLI AVS; It's Lindsay WIllianms, and in this
case, |'maffiliated with the law firmof Holland & Kni ght.

CHAI RPERSON (Rl FFI S: And you are here concerning
whi ch of the --

MR WLLIAVE: I was here to listen to vyour
del i berations and to record your decisions in the two infractions
items that were on the agenda, M. Giffis.

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: I see, and do you represent
any of the --

MR WLLIAVS: No.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay.

MR WLLIAVS: No, it was pure public observation
but | was here waiting for --

MEMBER LEVY: Well, we hope you enjoyed the other
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del i berati ons.

MR WLLIAVE: It was illumnating.

MEMBER LEVY: | know. |s that good?

MR WLLI AVE: I think I should reserve judgnent,
M. Levy.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. [f 1'"m not m staken,
and this has been whirlwind trying to get all this together, we
have noved Cooper and Rogers to next week, is that correct, the
14th, in the afternoon? Let ne verify that. That's what ny
scribbl e says, but we've had some shuffling around.

SECRETARY PRUI TT: Unfortunately | have the sane
scribble. I'mnot quite sure either, in noving them

CHAI RPERSON R FFI S: What we had done,

unfortunately, was to anticipate trying to get to them today, but

| ooking at the hour, we still have numerous procedural things to
get through. | just can't imagine starting those up at this
poi nt .

What we're going to do is this, Board menbers. I
woul d suggest that we nove the two norning decision makings for
Cooper and Rogers to next week, May 14, at 9:00 a.m W have set
one case, the Holliday, for the first in the morning, at 9:00
a.m These will followup to that.

SECRETARY PRU TT: No, Pande.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: |I'm sorry. Pande. Holliday

is in Septenmber, or Decenber, depending on which Holliday we're
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tal ki ng about.

Right, Pande is on the 14th, first, which is a

motion which | don't anticipate taking a huge amount of tine.
So, | would imagine we would get to these fairly quickly for your
schedul i ng conveni ence, that we'll |et you know t hat.

MR WLLIAVE: Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON QRI FFI S: Sur e. Al right, Board
menbers, | would say we're at 4:20 right now Let's take 15, 20
m nutes and then we'll cone back. W're going to do minutes, and
we are also going to do proposed application forns.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW W can press through

t hese.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Ch, you want to do it right
now?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW Yes, and get out of
here.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  kay, let's go. M. Hart, is
that okay with you?

MR HART: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Fabul ous. Al right, let's
go. March 12 --

MR HART: W'I|l go straight to the m nutes.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: Sure. Do you mnd if | call
t hen®?

MR HART: Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: kay. Let's take them one at

a tine. March 12, 2002, Coal, Adanms Alley. Any conments on

March 127

MEMBER LEVY: Bear with me. What are you seeing,
Adans Alley? |'msorry.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFIS: |I'msorry. | was calling out
cases that | saw as | was flipping pages. Adans Alley is the

16815 application on March 12, 2002.

MEMBER LEVY: | believe that | was not present for
this hearing.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: I don't think that was the
12th, was it? That was al so the Trout Line.

MEMBER LEVY: Bear with me a nmonent. | was absent
one day. I'msorry, that was in April.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: R ght.

MR HART: You were out April 16.

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  April 16.

MEMBER LEVY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  Any problem with the m nutes
of the 12th then? Comments or corrections, additives,
subtractives? In which case, all those in favor of approval,
signi fy by saying aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Qpposed?

(No response.)
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CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Ckay, April 2 public neeting

bench m nutes. W had Levine School, Washington Hone. Any

questions, clarifications required? Approval of the 2nd of
April, all in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Qpposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: And M. Hart, pl ease
interrupt ne if we have any sort of proxies from anybody that is
not |isted.

MR HART: Today we have not proxies.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  kay, thank you. Ckay, April
2 public hearing. I'msorry, that's a duplicate.

April 9, 2002, that began with Holliday.

MEMBER LEVY: (One question, M. Chair, on April 9,
Case No. 16857. W approved that without conditions, is ny

recollection. 1Is that the case?

CHAl RPERSON (RIFFI'S: Wat's the nane of that?

MEMBER LEVY: That's the HQ Acquisitions at Tenley

Metro. There were conditions recomended by the ANC that are

outlined here. | don't recall that we adopted those.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: No, and | don't think it's

listing as we adopted, correct?

MEMBER LEVY: No, | just wanted to nake sure that

was correct. It's not outlined here that we adopted them I

(202) 234-4433
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don't recall having attached conditions. M recollection is that
this is correct. | just thought it was worth clarifying.

CHAI RPERSON CGRIFFIS: Onh, | see. Yes, | think the
conditions will come out in the order if we had those. | don't
recall right off. kay, anything el se?

Approval of April 9, all in favor?

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  (pposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  The 16t h.

MEMBER LEVY: Al right, this is the day that | was
absent.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ckay. Ms. Renshaw, M.
Et herly, and nyself were here, Ms. Benton Wil lace participating.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW Did she send in a proxy?

CHAl RPERSON (Rl FFI S; He indicated that there were

no proxies today. That was the St. Patrick's Episcopal. Any
guestions, comments, additions? If not, 1'd ask all those in
favor.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And opposed?

(No response.)

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  And the 23rd, racing through
these. Ckay, any questions, clarifications, additions? |f not,

all those in favor of April 23, 2002 acceptance, please indicate
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by sayi ng aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: And if I'm not m staken,
April 30 is our |ast. W have Ms. Mtten and M. My as the
Zoning Conmissioners on the several cases. Again, | ask any
corrections, additions, subtractions.

MB. SANSONE: M. Chairman?

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI' S Yes?

M5. SANSONE: On the first case there, 16871, there
is extensive discussion about the application being based on
errors during the permtting process in respect to the zoning and
requi rements, and that was one of the basis for the Board's
decision, but there was another basis that the property was
uni que and exceptional given the orientation of the adjacent |ots
and the adjacent buildings and the way the alley system was
configured and the way that created a |large open space. | think
there should be a sentence added to that effect because both of
t hose aspects were inmportant to the Board' s deci sion.

CHAl RPERSON CRIFFI'S:  Good. Thank you for picking
that up. | would agree.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chairman, on 16861
April 30, application of Ingleside at Rock Creek, to have in the

mnutes that there are famlies or residents on the 5300 bl ock of
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29th Street who signed a petition regarding noise in addition to
nysel f testifying before the Board on noi se on the premi ses.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. W'll note that you
were recused in that case, but you're bringing clarification.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW I'd just like the
mnutes to reflect that there was a petition submtted.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght .

MEMBER LEVY: Actual |y, footnote nunber one, M.
Renshaw, on page two at |east partially addresses that.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  Partial ly.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  Yes, and | think that's what

she was going to.

MEMBER LEVY. [|'msorry.
VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW | just el abor at ed.
MEMBER LEVY: | understand.

MEMBER ETHERLY: And M. Chair, not to be too nuch
of a stickler on that, if there's perhaps a need for another
Board menber to make that suggestion regarding the amendnent of
the mnutes, I'd be nore than happy to be recorded as suggesting
that anendnent as well, just for clarity's sake.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  But | just changed the nanes
inthe record. W'Il|l do the voice-over later.

MEMBER LEVY: I wanted to clarify that was your

second joke of the day. It's a pretty light joke day, actually.
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CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Ckay, anything else in that?
Anything with Metropolis, King's OGeek? It's kind of amazing
how nmuch we hear in a day.

MEMBER LEVY: | know.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  kay, then all those in favor
of accepting the April 30, 2002 bench minutes, signify by saying
aye.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Very well. Ckay, we have
been presented for approval proposed BZA application forns. I
would think it would be inportant to approve these so they m ght
proceed in the fashion that they wll. I am hoping that Board
menbers had tinme to take a look at these, if not in the draft
forns that were comng through, but also in the final form I
think that this is an incredible positive step in ternms of naking
it easily accessible and understandable to applicants what
information is required and how they will present it. I think
and | hope that this is part of the larger process that is being
implenented in the Ofice of Zoning that will nake our job nore
effective, and therefore serve the city nuch better.

So, | don't know if people have specific itenms. |
would note that the spread sheet that we often see in terns of

the zoning itens, the existing conditions, mnimm required,
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maxi mum allowed, and variance | think has been updated and
clarified quite a bit so that | think it wll be understandable
for us, but nore inportantly for the applicants.

| also would note that the instructions on the back
speak to the texts that have to be nade for both special
exception and for variance. | think it is laid out well, not
only graphically but also in the wexact word form for
under st andi ng and apprehension -- | shouldn't say apprehension --
conprehension that is, of any applicant filling these out.

More inportantly, it seens to nme that the big
change and the overall change which is absolutely inportant is

the standardi zati on of each of these fornms, one in size but also

in form If I'm not mstaken, and Ms. Kress has actually cone
out, these wll be able to be done on the conmputer or
electronically. |Is that correct?

Dl RECTOR KRESS: Absolutely. They will be posted
initially, but it is hoped that within two or three nonths, you
will actually be able to fill them out on the conputer and even
file them

CHAl RPERSON &R FFI S: That will help for
handwiting probl ens, too.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chai rman, M. Kress?

CHAl RPERSON (RI FFI'S: Yes?

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  Just a conment about the

sheet on affidavit of posting, ANC s take great pains to instruct
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residents not to post on trees. W have a big problem in
nei ghborhoods about residents putting up signs about block
parties and estate sales, and we have to take them down when they
are put on trees.

Now, we had a matter with Ingleside at Rock Creek
where the applicant placed two posters on federal park property,
whi ch happened to border the applicant's property, and those were
taken down and just renoved because they were illegally posted.
So, | wondered if there can be sone nention in these instructions
for affidavit of posting, not to post on trees and on park
property

DIRECTOR KRESS: | think that is a terrific idea
and we will happily add that.

VI CE CHAlI RPERSON RENSHAW  Ckay.

CHAIRPERSON GRIFFI S If it's quick.

MR WLLIAVS: Very quick. Thank you, again, M.
Chairman. Again, Lindsay WIIlianms, and the question to you is to
whether or not you want to think about a transition period.
Peopl e may have applications on file. If you vote today, what
does that do to applications that are in process? How do we take
a little bit of experience for the next several nonths because
these fornms -- |'ve known they were com ng

VW in the applicant community get to the
-- we're probably going to find sone little stunbles, and I'd

hate to see it becone such a permanent adoption right now that we
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wouldn't look at this as a kind of a learning curve experience
before we fully enbrace it. | particularly want to protect
applications that may be just outside the door right now

CHAI RPERSON (RI FFI S: Ckay, and | think Ms. Kress
can speak to that clearly.

Dl RECTOR KRESS: Yes, thank you. First of all, |
want to assure you and M. WIlians that again, this is an
ongoi ng piece of work. It is not intended to be final. As soon
as it is finalized within the next couple of days, it will be up
on our web. W have not put up the old forns, and it wll be
announced that we have new forns. However, this transition is
going to be very soft. No one's going to be turned away that is
in the process or even if sonebody's been working on it for
several nmonths as a honeowner and comes in. W're not going to
send them back to redo the formon the new applications.

| would like to leave it without an official way of
handling it but nore as may we do it on a case by case basis.

That's the way we'd like to do it, and especially the zoning

attorneys. I am very sure they wll catch on very quickly.
W'll nmake sure that we get in touch with those folks to nmke
sure that they're aware that this has transpired. That's ny
suggesti on.

CHAl RPERSON (RI FFI'S: Ms. Renshaw?
VI CE CHAI RPERSON RENSHAW M. Chairman, M. Kress,

one nore itemon posting, and that is it mght be good to put in
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a comment about renobving the posters after the case goes before
the BZA because we now have sone rain-soaked posters that are
hangi ng of f various illegal places that we're just going to have
to cut down.

DI RECTOR KRESS: Agai n a good suggesti on.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW Al ri ght.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Let's go to the issue of one
overlapping into the tinme, or a probationary tine in terns of the
ref orns. Ms. Kress, is there an opportunity -- you say that
these are posted. Therefore, you could start using them on the
web site, is that correct?

DI RECTOR KRESS: And these will be the ones that we
hand out as people cone in, as they do every day, and ask for
applications. W wll now start handing these out. The old ones
wi Il disappear, and this will be on our web site.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Is it then a very large
process to nmake small changes to either or each of the forns?

DI RECTOR KRESS: Yes, it is a very small process.
| would just like it to be fornmal.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ri ght. So, | would think
that --

Dl RECTOR KRESS: But something very small, |'m not
sure that would require a --

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: A Board's action.

D RECTOR KRESS: Such as the things that Board
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Menber Renshaw has just suggested to me. |'mnot sure we'd have
to cone back to the Board for sonething |ike that.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: R ght.

Dl RECTOR KRESS: Is something else like that were
to be found, we'd just notify you. I'mnot sure we would ask you
to take a formal vote at a meeting.

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  And ny understandi ng was the
reason we've one, reviewed the drafts as they've conme up, but
also the point of us making a notion to approve any of these

today, it to allow these to go out and actually to be able to

have several commrents. | nmean, who knows what soneone night
find, but I would anticipate that they would be mnor, and then
be it that they'll be electronic, that we could have them

adjusted fairly easily.

D RECTOR KRESS: W're not going to make 100
copi es. It's going to be electronic, and just the copies as we
go. So, changes can quite easily be nade, quite easily.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay.

D RECTOR KRESS: And the big thing is | think this
will be hel pful while we hand out brochures and whatnot to the
people who are not as sophisticated in filing, | think these
instructions that are right with the application are going to be
nore helpful. They're going to realize the burden of proof from
the nonent they're filing, and if they don't understand it, can

be asking the people at our counter as they are filing, what does
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this nean, what is this about. It gives us another nechani sm of
nmaki ng sure everyone is being inforned of the full process.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S Cood.

MEMBER ETHERLY: M. Chair, | would just note for
the record that the detailed comments of ny colleague, M.
Renshaw, were just being rendered for illustrative purposes and
were in no way neant to be taken as deliberation regarding any
pendi ng matter before the Board. Thank you very much.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: Al right. Before we totally
fall apart here --

MEMBER LEVY: I'd just like to say that | think we
should comment Ms. Kress and the staff of the Ofice of Zoning
for putting forth this significant effort and attenpting to
i nprove the process of the Board.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: | ndeed.

DI RECTOR KRESS: Thank you. I would like to say
one ot her thing. Everything is now being translated to 8-1/2 x
11. The reason actually is because all court docunents, as you
may know now, when anything is appealed, they're required to be
8-1/2 x 11, whereas before, legal size was acceptable. So, this
has a multi-purpose, multi set of reasons for why it's 8-1/2 x
11. Also, for purposes of faxing.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Exactly.

Dl RECTOR KRESS: There's just nmany purposes why all

of our files with this change are going to start going -- they
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won't all happen overnight, but this change is also going to
bring about a change to all of our files, where we're going to be
noving to everything being 8-1/2 x 11.

CHAl RPERSON CGRI FFI S: G eat. | think that's well
done.

Ckay, is there anything else we need to deal with
today then? Ch, we do need to have the notion to approve these.

Dl RECTOR KRESS: Pl ease.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  So, | woul d nove the approval
of the proposed BZA application forns.

MEMBER ETHERLY: Seconded.

VI CE CHAl RPERSON RENSHAW  As amended, M. Chair.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  As amended.

MEMBER ETHERLY: Seconded.

CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Al those in favor.

(Chorus of ayes.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And opposed?

(No response.)

D RECTOR KRESS: May | just point one thing out, if
| didn't before. The reason there are so nany different
addresses and squares and lots is because this is ready to be
incorporated into our larger conputer system and the conputer
system needs each address separately, each lot and square
separately, so where there are multiple lines, we need them on

separate lines with the relief being sought, even though it may
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be the sane, we need to keep it that way for our conputerization,
our longer termconputerization process.

| just wanted to explain that because that's a
guestion a lot of people have asked conpared to the old forns.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Interesting. Ckay. W |ook
forward to seeing them Cood.

Wll, if there's nothing further, and if I'm not
m staken, it is still May 7, 2002, | would indicate that we would
then adjourn the norning session of the public neeting and the
Board of Zoni ng Adjustments, 7 May 2002.

(Wher eupon, the above-referenced hearing was

adj ourned at 4:36 p.m)
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